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Celebrating the Golden Jubilee

In celebration of its Golden Jubilee, the Corporation organised a series of
activities in 2016 to commemorate its tireless partnership with the export

community, contributing to Hong Kong’s thriving export industry. Meanwhile,

the Corporation also took the golden opportunity to share its ups and downs

over the past five decades with the export industry players.

50TH ANNIVERSARY COCKTAIL RECEPTION

The Corporation organised the 50th Anniversary Cocktail Reception on 21 November 2016. The
then Financial Secretary of the Hong Kong Special Administrative Region (HKSAR) Government,
Honourable John C. Tsang, GBM, JP, was invited to be the officiating guest. The event attracted
300 guests including government officials, policyholders, members of the Advisory Board, trade
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associations and trade and
industry related bodies, who
shared the joyful moments
and old stories on this
special occasion. Souvenirs
were presented to 15 long-
standing policyholders for
their support over the past
years. Guests shared their
views on the Corporation’s
development and the
prospects of Hong Kong’s
export trade and spent an
enjoyable evening together.

HKECIC 50th Anniversary Cocktail was also organised to enhance the Corporation’s exchanges

with brokers and credit insurers.
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Celebrating the Golden Jubilee

50TH ANNIVERSARY EXHIBITIONS

The Corporation hosted an exhibition

at the Hong Kong Museum of History
from 14 September to 10 October 2016,
which showcased its decades-long
history and significant contribution to
the export industry.

The opening ceremony for the exhibition was held
on 13 September 2016 and officiated by honourable
guest Mr. Philip Yung Wai-hung, JP, Permanent
Secretary for Commerce and Economic Development
(Commerce, Industry and Tourism).

The Corporation held a 50th Anniversary Exhibition
at the MTR Admiralty Station from 10 to 17 November
2016, with the aim to enhance the public’s awareness of
the Corporation.

The Corporation published a 50th
Anniversary booklet and produced a
documentary video to record this important
milestone.
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Celebrating the Golden Jubilee

POLICYHOLDER NETWORKING LUNCHEONS

The Corporation held policyholder networking luncheons on 14 March 2016 and

14 June 2016. The Advisory Board Chairman, Professor Eric C. Yim and Mr Nicholas Kwan,
Director of Research at the Hong Kong Trade Development Council (HKTDC), were invited as
guest speakers at the luncheons respectively to share their insights on product branding and the
opportunities brought by the Belt and Road Initiative.
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Celebrating the Golden Jubilee

50TH ANNIVERSARY PROMOTIONAL CAMPAIGN

To raise public awareness on the Corporation’s 50 years of service to the community, a series of
advertisements were placed at varies channels including bus bodies, tram, billboards, etc..
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In June 1969, the
Corporation was
admitted as a member

The Hong Kong Export
Credit Insurance
Corporation was
established on

23 December 1966 by
statue, under the Hong
Kong Export Credit
Insurance Corporation
Ordinance (Chapter
1115).

Insurers (the Berne

insurance practitioners
in France, Italy, Spain,
the United Kingdom
of Great Britain and
Northern Ireland and
other countries in

“Berne Union” as its

Berne.
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the International Union
of Credit and Investment

Union). The Union was
founded by export credit

1934. It was named the

first meeting was held in

HONG KONG
EXPORT CREDIT INSURANCE
CORPORATION

FEEHOERRERS

of
To reflect the nature

of the business

more clearly, the
Corporation’s Chinese
name was officially
amended, with effect
from 1 March 1974.

©0000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000

© 00000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000

The Corporation
made steady progress
in converting the
indemnity ratio of
policies from the
original 85% to 90%.
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Milestones
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TONG KONG EXPORT CREDIT INSURANCY,
CORPORATION

The Corporation passed
the ISO 9002 audit and
became the first credit
insurer in the world

to be awarded ISO
9002 certification in
December 1996.

.

~
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EC))

51k

By the start of the
millennium, the Internet
was becoming more
popular. In response
to this new trend, the
Corporation introduced
“EC-link” in March
2001, an online credit
insurance platform for
customers to handle
insurance policies and
obtain the latest policy

- information, providing
. convenient and efficient
- online services anytime,
: anywhere.

Hong Kong Export Credit
INnsurance Corporation

SBEOESAHRKRE

On 1 March 2013, the
Corporation launched
the “Small Business
Policy”, tailored for the
needs of SMEs. The
policy provides flexible
arrangements of insured
coverage, a waiver of
the annual policy fee
and a premium discount
for two years.

©00000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000

TR TR
ECIC 50th Anniversary

From 1 March

2016 onwards, the
Corporation launched

a permanent waiver of
the annual policy fee
and a premium discount
on the “Small Business
Policy”, with the aim

of supporting SMEs to
reduce their operating
costs and better manage
their credit risks.

The Corporation has
been established for
50 years. To celebrate
the Golden Jubilee,

the Corporation held a
series of programmes
and activities to review

- its half-century’s mission
. of encouraging and
supporting Hong Kong's
¢ export trade. Looking

. forward, the Corporation
. will continue its
dedication to providing
. professional and

¢ customer-oriented credit
: insurance services to

: Hong Kong exporters for
* the new era and beyond.
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About HKECIC

A statutory
organisation of the
HKSAR
Government

Statutory maximum
liability standing at
$40 billion

as at 31 March 2017

An export credit agency
protecting Hong Kong
exporters against non-

payment risks arising
from commercial and
political events

History of
51 years

Number of staff stood
at114

Member of the
International Union of
Credit & Investment
Insurers (the Berne

Union) and its informal
Regional Cooperation Group

HKECIC

PROFILE
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About HKECIC

HKECIC ORDINANCE

The Hong Kong Export Credit Insurance Corporation was established in
1966 under the Hong Kong Export Credit Insurance Corporation Ordinance
(Chapter 1115). It was created by statute with the aim of encouraging and
supporting export trade by providing Hong Kong exporters with insurance
protection against non-payment risks arising from commercial and political
events. Its contingent liability under contracts of insurance is guaranteed by
the Government of the HKSAR, with the statutory maximum liability standing
at $40 billion (as at 31 March 2017). The Corporation is required to operate in
accordance with the requirements laid down in the Hong Kong Export Credit
Insurance Corporation Ordinance and to pursue a policy directed towards
securing revenue sufficient to meet all expenditure properly chargeable to its
revenue account.

MISSION STATEMENT

To encourage and support

EXPORT TRADE

through the provision of
PROFESSIONAL AND
CUSTOMER-ORIENTED SERVICES
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About HKECIC

PRODUCTS AND SERVICES

The Corporation provides a wide range of insurance facilities to Hong Kong
exporters of goods and services who trade with overseas buyers and clients on
credit terms, usually for credit periods of up to 180 days. Its services cover
not only exports and re-exports from Hong Kong, but also offshore shipments
transported directly from suppliers to buyers without passing through Hong Kong.
The Corporation’s insurance facilities protect exporters against non-payment
risks arising from commercial and political events, at both pre and post-shipment
stages. The maximum indemnity provided is 90% of the credit limit.

Export Credit Insurance

Of the wide range of cover facilities the Corporation offers, the most popular is
the “Comprehensive Cover Policy”, which insures post-shipment risks and applies
to exports and re-exports of goods from Hong Kong and to offshore shipments
of goods manufactured or sourced from outside Hong Kong, for credit periods
of up to 180 days. The Corporation also offers a “Contract Cover Policy” which
insures pre and post-shipment risks that may arise from the date of contract, and a
“Small Business Policy” which is tailored specifically to the needs of SMEs. Apart
from these policies, the Corporation also offers tailor-made insurance facilities
catering to the unique needs of exporters, such as the extended cover on sales by
overseas/Mainland subsidiaries. For medium- and long-term cover for exports of
capital goods, credit periods can be up to five years or longer.

In addition, the Corporation provides comprehensive protection to various
service sectors for the services they render to overseas clients on credit terms.
Different kinds of policies are designed to meet the requirements of specific
service sectors. Cover usually starts on the date on which services begin
to be rendered. These insurance policies include aircraft services, freight
forwarding services, hotel services, construction professional services, testing
and inspection services, and travel agent services, etc..

11
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About HKECIC

Risk Assessment and Monitoring

Apart from offering insurance cover, the Corporation provides exporters with
risk assessment and monitoring support whereby it advises exporters on the
prudent level of credit they may grant to their buyers. The Corporation maintains
a worldwide database of buyers whose information is regularly updated from
various sources including an international network of credit information agencies,
and whose creditworthiness is regularly monitored by its underwriters.

Collateral for Discounting Export Bills

The Corporation’s insurance policies are generally accepted by the banking
community as collateral for the discounting of export bills. Under this
arrangement, the protection accorded to a policyholder by the Corporation’s
cover is extended to the policyholder’s bank by a Letter of Authority, which
authorises claims to be paid directly to the bank. Such an arrangement can
be instrumental in helping policyholders obtain the banking facilities they
need. In addition, by using the Corporation’s online platform, EC-link, banks
holding Letters of Authority can check their customers’ shipment records and
the updated terms and conditions of the insurance cover at any time. This
facility is widely used by banks as part of their credit management processes.

Providing Assistance in Loss Minimisation

With an international network of lawyers and debt collectors available to
call on, the Corporation assists policyholders in solving payment problems
and advises them on practical ways of minimising losses when they trade. It
shares all approved recovery expenses in the same proportion in which the
original loss was shared between the policyholder and the Corporation.

BANKER, AUDITOR AND LEGAL ADVISOR

The Corporation’s banker, auditor and legal advisor in 2016-17 were respectively:

The Hongkong and Shanghai Banking Corporation Limited
KPMG
Mayer Brown JSM
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Chairman’s Foreword

ECONOMIC GROWTH AMIDST UNCERTAINTY

The world economy experienced a wide array of political shocks and
difficulties in 2016. The outcomes of the UK Brexit vote in June and the US
presidential election in November caught the markets by surprise. Although
the impact of these black swan events were largely contained, the associated
uncertainties lingered on. Economic recovery continued in most advanced
economies, but growth remained far from robust.

On the back of solid consumption growth and an improving labour market,
the US has made good progress in fiscal consolidation and deleveraging.
With the new administration’s pledged financial stimulus measures, the US
economy gained momentum and led a global recovery towards the end of the
year. In Europe, the United Kingdom’s planned withdrawal from the European
Union and the subsequent opt-outs from EU policy by several nations have
raised questions about the futures of both the UK and the EU. Elections in
France and Germany could introduce further uncertainties to the region.

In Asia, Mainland China continued its economic rebalancing towards the
service sector and domestic demand. Economic growth in 2016 was in line
with the official target, although achieved at the cost of a further increase in
corporate indebtedness, yuan depreciation and dwindling foreign exchange
reserves. In Japan, economic growth remained modest despite another round
of fiscal stimulus measures and negative interest rates. The weak Japanese Yen
helped boost exports and business sentiment, but the economy still lacked
the momentum to escape two decades of on-and-off deflation.
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Globally, the picture for emerging markets was mixed. The upturn in
commodity prices gave some resource-rich markets amongst them breathing
space, but the economic activities of others remained weak due to either
heightened geopolitical tensions or recessions. A strong US dollar led to
capital outflow from emerging markets, triggering their central banks to
respond by either tightening monetary policy or directly intervening in the
foreign exchange market. Meanwhile, Asia’s emerging market economies
remained the key driving force of the global economy, underpinned by solid
domestic demand and sound economic fundamentals.

INNOVATION AND DESIGN CRITICAL FOR
HONG KONG’S ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

In Hong Kong, remaining competitive in the uncertain global economy
will require at least a partial shift in focus. Cultural and creative industries
such as film, design, animation, comics and fashion contribute over
$100 billion annually in value added to the economy. Additional resources
and funding should be provided to them so they can achieve their full potential
in intellectual property rights, create cross-sector synergy and move up the
value chain with their innovative offerings.

Design should also play an important role in Hong Kong’s economic
development. The implementation of the Free Trade Agreement with ASEAN
and continued cooperation with the Belt and Road countries are just two
local manifestations of the opportunities presented by the globalisation of
finance and trade. To grasp such opportunities and face their associated
challenges effectively, Hong Kong needs to enhance its design thinking to add
value to its products, services and brands. If it were to do so, it would secure
its position as a creative hub and a prime market for investors and buyers.

15
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Chairman’s Foreword

To this end, the HKSAR Government has pledged to continue facilitating market
development, nurturing talent and promoting cross-sector and cross-territory
cooperation. Further support measures could inspire the establishment of
enterprises capable of innovation and technological advancement by local
entrepreneurs and attract the same from Mainland China and overseas.

CAUTIOUSLY OPTIMISTIC IN 2017

Modest economic growth is likely for advanced economies in 2017, but
widespread uncertainty clouds the global economic outlook. The US economy
will be boosted by tax cuts, infrastructure spending and deregulation. Yet the
lack of clarity regarding its other economic policies, particularly on the trade
front, remains a primary concern. The paths of the US and Mainland China
are diverging, as the post-war arrangements that have helped maintain world
order for decades are now being re-examined. With increased protectionist
sentiments in the US, the possibility of a trade conflict between the two
countries cannot be ruled out.

In Europe, the rise of anti-establishment sentiment, formal negotiations on
Brexit and national elections in France and Germany could derail the EU.
Other geopolitical risk factors continue to affect the economic outlooks of
many regions, such as the ongoing refugee crisis in Europe and domestic
conflicts in various nations of the Middle East and Africa.

Given this challenging environment, Hong Kong's economic figures are
expected to improve marginally in 2017. The HKSAR Government has
forecast GDP growth of 2-3 per cent for the year, and the Hong Kong Trade
Development Council expects export performance to hold steady. As always,
the Corporation will support exporters as they meet the challenge of the times.
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THE CORPORATION’S GOLDEN JUBILEE

Indeed, 2016 marked the 50th Anniversary of the Corporation, which has
grown from strength to strength in the service of, and along with, Hong
Kong exporters. The Corporation’s insured business has now reached
$131,211 million, testament to the diligent efforts of its management and
staff and the tremendous long-term success of Hong Kong’s economy.

For half a century, the Corporation has offered protection highly tailored to
the needs of Hong Kong’s export industry. Going forward, the Corporation
reaffirms its commitment to providing comprehensive and professional risk
management services to empower Hong Kong exporters to take best advantage
of future opportunities.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

| am personally grateful to the management and staff of the Corporation,
both past and present, for the efforts they have put into supporting the
Hong Kong trade industry over the last 50 years. They have consistently
provided professional and high-quality credit insurance services to Hong Kong
exporters, and they deserve recognition for their unparalleled commitment
and diligence. | would like to thank all members of the Advisory Board, the
Commerce and Economic Development Bureau of the HKSAR Government,
the Corporation’s reinsurers and reinsurance broker, banks, trade and industry
associations and the International Union of Credit & Investment Insurers for
their invaluable support. | would also like to express my sincere gratitude
to all of our policyholders, particularly our long-standing policyholders, for
their enduring faith in the Corporation.

Professor Eric C.Yim, JP
Chairman, Advisory Board
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Commissioner’s Message

2016 was a year of political surprises, and a difficult one for the world
economy. The global merchandise trade stagnated, international investment
decreased and policy uncertainty heightened. Protectionist sentiments
were on the rise, particularly in advanced economies. Capital markets also
became increasingly volatile because of divergent policy directions among
major central banks, the unfolding Brexit saga and geopolitical tensions in
various regions.

With the global economy expanding at its slowest pace since the financial
tsunami of 2007-2008, the external trading environment remained challenging
for Hong Kong exporters. Although there was a revival in global demand late
in 2016 together with a moderate rebound in energy and commodity prices,
Hong Kong’s merchandise exports will likely hold steady in 2017. Downside
risks will mainly stem from the possibility of a strengthening US dollar and
the uncertain trade policy stance of the new US administration.

GROWING WITH HONG KONG’S EXPORT
INDUSTRY

Hong Kong exporters faced many unforeseeable difficulties in 2016. During
its Golden Jubilee year, the Corporation stood by them, continuing to provide
supportive measures to lessen their burdens, including permanent waivers of
annual policy fees and premium discounts to holders of the “Small Business
Policy”. The Corporation also drew on its 50 years of experience to update
exporters on trade issues in various ways, such as through the provision of
training classes.

19



20

Hong Kong Export Credit Insurance Corporation ~ Annual Report 2016 - 17

Commissioner's Message

Taking a broader view, the Corporation provided support for exporters to
seize global economic opportunities during the year. China’s Belt and Road
Initiative, which is designed to foster economic cooperation between China
and over 60 countries in Europe, Asia, Africa and the Middle East, is a case
in point. To enable exporters to make the most of the opportunities arising
from this Initiative, the Corporation provided free credit checks on ASEAN
and Indian buyers as an initial step. It also published information about
the countries concerned on its corporate website, providing a platform for
exporters to acquire political and economic information of countries along
the Belt and Road routes.

DEVELOPING ONLINE RESOURCES FOR
EXPORTERS

Technology continues to drive changes in the supply chain, and enterprises
must adapt to remain competitive. In other technology-related initiatives,
the Corporation continued to develop and enhance its online platform and
corporate website in 2016, adding content to ensure that exporters have
convenient access to comprehensive information that would help them to
stay on top of market trends. By upgrading its services, information and
learning tools, the Corporation constantly works to enhance its flexibility,
effectively monitoring market needs in view of supply chain requirements.
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BUILDING INTERNATIONAL RELATIONSHIPS

Looking further afield, the Corporation continued its active participation
in various meetings and workshops of the International Union of Credit &
Investment Insurers (the Berne Union), the leading international association
in the export credit and investment insurance industry. This ensured that
it kept up with the latest industry developments and maintained exchanges
of information and experience with other credit insurers. Regionally, the
Corporation attended the Berne Union Regional Cooperation Group (RCG)
Meeting for CEOs, the RCG Capacity Building Program and the third Cross-
strait Export Credit Insurance Seminar to foster relationships and exchange
practical experience with regional export credit agencies. The ultimate
outcome will be the enhancement of credit risk protection for exporters,
enabling them to more effectively weather difficult times.

COMMITMENT TO GOOD CORPORATE
GOVERNANCE

Another key element of the Corporation’s ongoing support for the export
industry of Hong Kong is its commitment to maintaining high standards of
corporate governance. The Corporation places great emphasis on ensuring
effective and efficient internal control systems and good enterprise risk
management.

The Internal Audit Unit conducts regular reviews of the Corporation’s business
processes to evaluate the effectiveness and efficiency of the internal control
systems and make recommendations for improvements. The Enterprise Risk
Management Committee holds biannual meetings to consider enterprise risk
management issues. To manage enterprise risk, the Corporation conducts
regular reviews of major activities, including an annual review of its self-
regulatory framework to ensure that its activities are integrated with the
market’s best practices.

21
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The staff training is also heavily emphasised on corporate governance and
best practices. All staff members are required to follow the regularly updated
Code of Conduct and are assessed annually on their understanding of it.

The results of the internal audit review, enterprise risk assessment and updates
of all corporate governance practices are reported to the Audit Committee.
The Corporation also remains in close communication with the Commerce
and Economic Development Bureau and its own Advisory Board to maintain
continuous accountability and transparency. Moreover, it ensures extensive
internal communication on such matters through various internal committees,
management meetings, cross-divisional sharing sessions, peer group meetings,
a suggestion box, cross-level meetings and staff surveys. This year, the
Corporation also engaged all staff in the events of celebration of its Golden
Jubilee. The Corporation and all staff will continue to stand on the mission
to encourage and support export trade in Hong Kong through the provision
of professional and customer-oriented services. The Corporation continued
to maintain its Quality Management System and successfully upgraded to
SO 9001: 2015 version in the year.

In combination with its approach to good corporate governance, and adhering
to the principles of maintaining long-term financial stability along with a
prudent reserve policy, the Corporation maintains a contingency reserve. This
is adjusted every year to reflect change in the Corporation’s business volume
to cover any unexpired risks at the end of the year pursuant to Section 12(3)
of the Hong Kong Export Credit Insurance Corporation Ordinance (Chapter
1115).

Two other reserves - a non-insurance reserve to safeguard against unfavourable
operating results and a fair value reserve to record unrealised appreciation or
diminution in investments - have also been established. As of 31 March 2017,
the Corporation’s total reserves stood at $2,263.61 million, with an increase
of $122.13 million (or 5.7%) from 31 March 2016.
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ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

| would especially like to thank the Chairman and the Members of the
Advisory Board, the Commerce and Economic Development Bureau of the
HKSAR Government, our reinsurers and reinsurance broker, policyholders,
banks, trade associations, business chambers and the Berne Union. With
their support, the Corporation has served the export industry for the past
50 years, driving the continual development of Hong Kong’s export trade.
I am also thankful for the dedication of the Corporation’s staff - their efforts
have enabled the Corporation to stay closely in step with the times and
provide the export industry with always effective services.

Ralph Lai
Commissioner

18 May 2017
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Under the Hong Kong Export Credit Insurance Corporation Ordinance (Chapter 1115),
the Advisory Board is established to advise the Corporation in the conduct of its business.

Membership of the Advisory Board is made up of leaders from the finance, insurance, trade
and services sectors, along with certain government officials.
As at 31 March 2017, the Advisory Board consisted of:

1. Professor Eric C. Yim, JP 7. Ms Miranda Kwok
2. Mr Michael Hui, MH, JP 8. Mr Harry Wong
3. Ms Florence Chan 9. Ms Phoebe Tse

4. Dr Kelvin Leung 10. Ms Vivian Ko?

5. Ms Agnes Choi, MH 11. Mr Raymond Yip®
6. Mrs Katherine Ngan, MH, JP 12. Mr David Liu¢

24
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Principal Assistant Secretary for Commerce and Economic Development (Commerce and
Industry), with Assistant Secretary for Commerce and Economic Development (Commerce
and Industry) as an alternate member

Executive Director, Hong Kong Trade Development Council or his representative (ex-officio)

Commissioner of Insurance or his representative (ex-officio)
(With effect from 22 November 2016, Mr David Liu replaced Mr Ros Lam , JP as representative)

25
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Advisory Board and the Sub-Committees

Mr Stephen Chan retired on 30 June 2016, Mr Alex Cheung and Mr Jimmy
Poon retired on 31 December 2016, Mr Michael Hui, MH, JP retired on
31 March 2017. Mr Ros Lam, JP retired on 21 November 2016.

gy

Mr Jimmy Poon (middle)

ddaddil1145ni1

Corporation

Mr Alex Cheung (middle)

Mr Michael Hui, MH, JP (left)
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Advisory Board and the Sub-Committees

Two sub-committees, namely the Audit Committee and the Investment
Committee, support the Advisory Board.

The Audit Committee advises the Corporation on internal controls and
corporate governance issues and considers the Corporation’s auditing matters
and reports to the Advisory Board. As at 31 March 2017, the Audit Committee
consisted of:

CHAIRMAN

Ms Florence Chan

MEMBERS

Mrs Katherine Ngan, MH, JP
Ms Miranda Kwok

Mr Harry Wong

Ms Vivian Ko

During the year, Mr Jimmy Poon and Mr Stephen Chan retired from the Audit
Committee.

Ms Florence Chan has assumed the role of the Audit Committee Chairman
since 20 January 2017.

27
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Advisory Board and the Sub-Committees

The Investment Committee advises the Corporation in the conduct of its
investment matters and reports to the Advisory Board. As at 31 March 2017,
the Investment Committee consisted of:

CHAIRMAN
Mr Michael Hui, MH, JP

MEMBERS

Ms Florence Chan
Dr Kelvin Leung

During the year, Mr Stephen Chan and Mr Alex Cheung retired from the
Investment Committee.

Mr Michael Hui, MH, JP also retired from the Investment Committee on
31 March 2017.

Ms Florence Chan assumed the role of the Investment Committee Chairman
during the period from 1 July 2016 to 19 January 2017. She was succeeded
by Mr Michael Hui, MH, JP.
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Five Years at a Glance
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As at 31 March

No. of policies 3,083

$ million

Maximum liability

3,447

$ million

3,600

$ million

3,543

$ million

3,504

of policies 39,062 35,594 33,730 33,355 31,274
Insured business 131,211 110,484 111,570 102,004 96,496
Gross premium income

(Revenue) 288.11  257.44 283.56 277.46  285.32
Gross claims 80.70 76.35 57.54 45.75 51.22
Gross recoveries 6.18 4.92 6.84 9.72 10.48
Operating expenses 107.94 102.07 98.24 90.09 83.34
Underwriting income 66.91 56.55 96.93 108.16  128.22
Investment income 52.06 3.59 56.46 58.77 66.46
Profit 118.97 60.14  153.39 166.93  194.68
Net assets 2,263.61 2,141.48 2,115.95 1,957.83 1,799.67
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ORGANISATIONAL CHART

Advisory Board
Audit Committee

Internal Audit Unit

¢ Internal control system

¢ Internal audit and
compliance

General Manager

Deputy
General Manager

Marketing Divisions

New business acquisition
Business retention
Account servicing

Media relations

External relations

Corporate communication

Deputy
General Manager

Underwriting Divisions

Buyer underwriting
Country underwriting

Credit information
management

Reinsurance

International relations
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Business Operations and Organisation
|

Commissioner

Deputy
General Manager

Claims & Recoveries Information Technology Corporate Management
Division Divisions Division

¢ Claims and recoveries e IT system development Human resources
management

* IT system maintenance
Office management and
administration

Finance and account

Quality management
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Marketing Divisions, Underwriting Divisions and Claims and Recoveries
Division handle the Corporation’s core business operations. The Marketing
Divisions handle business acquisition, business retention, and public relations
activities. The Underwriting Divisions are responsible for risk assessment and
monitoring, reinsurance and international relations matters. The Claims and
Recoveries Division handles activities relating to loss minimisation, claims
processing and debt recovery.

The powers, functions and duties of the Corporation may be exercised
or performed in its name and on its behalf by the Commissioner, who is
appointed by the Chief Executive of the HKSAR.

As at 31 March 2017, the total number of the Corporation’s staff stood at 114
(31 March 2016: 122). The senior management consisted of:

lyria Fan Cynthia Chin Ralph Lai Amy Wai
Deputy General Manager ~ General Manager Commissioner Deputy General Manager

Deputy General Manager, Mr Walter Tse retired in January 2017.
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QUALITY POLICY

We are committed to providing professional and customer-
oriented services in support of Hong Kong’s export trade,
by upholding the principles of Total Quality Management
and by fulfilling all our legal and customer requirements.

We encourage the concerted participation of staff at
all levels to ensure continuous improvement in service
delivery of the highest quality, and to establish a reputation
amongst our customers, Hong Kong's exporters, for
excellence, value for money and constant innovation.

The comprehensive quality objectives underlying all our
activities are regularly reviewed and improved upon,
based on the current and likely future needs of customers
for a range of insurance cover and a high standard of
service.

Our quality policy takes the form of a quality management
system developed on the basis of ISO 9001:2015
requirements. Implementing this is the responsibility of
each staff member.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Hong Kong Export Credit Insurance Corporation (HKECIC) is a statutory
organisation governed by the Hong Kong Export Credit Insurance Corporation
Ordinance (Chapter 1115) (HKECIC Ordinance). The Corporation is committed
to high standards of corporate governance and stresses integrity, accountability
and transparency in its corporate governance framework.

Advisory Board

Under the HKECIC Ordinance, the Advisory Board is established to advise
the Corporation in the conduct of its business. The Advisory Board currently
consists of nine members, including the chairman, from various industries, and
three members respectively from the Commerce and Economic Development
Bureau (CEDB), the Hong Kong Trade Development Council and the Office
of the Commissioner of Insurance. The Advisory Board maintains its rules
and procedures, and holds meetings three times a year to discuss and advise
the Corporation in the conduct of business, including the annual budget,
corporate and strategic plans, performance evaluations, remuneration
adjustments, and matters reported from the Investment Committee and the
Audit Committee, etc..

Audit Committee

The Audit Committee is established under the Advisory Board to advise
the Corporation on internal controls and corporate governance issues and
considers the Corporation’s auditing matters in accordance with its Terms of
Reference. The Audit Committee currently comprises a chairman and four
members from the Advisory Board. Following the rules and procedures, the
Audit Committee holds meetings three times a year to advise the Corporation
on internal controls and corporate governance issues and consider the
Corporation’s auditing matters, and reports to the Advisory Board.
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The Corporation maintains an Internal Audit Unit to evaluate the effectiveness
and efficiency of the internal control system. The Internal Audit Unit of the
Corporation reports directly to the Audit Committee. The Audit Committee
reviews and endorses the internal audit plan to ensure adequate audit
coverage of operations, and reviews major findings, recommendations and
the progress in the implementation of the recommendations arising from
the internal audit and other relevant authorities in the meetings. The Audit
Committee also meets the external auditor every year to discuss any areas of
concern and matters arising from the audit of the financial statements. Under
the whistle-blowing mechanism of the Corporation, any staff member can
directly report instances of violation of the Code of Conduct or applicable
laws and regulations to the Chairman of the Audit Committee or through the
Internal Audit Unit.

The Investment Committee is established under the Advisory Board to advise
the Corporation in the conduct of investment matters in accordance with
its Terms of Reference. The Investment Committee currently comprises a
chairman and two members from the Advisory Board. Following the rules
and procedures, the Investment Committee holds meetings four times a year
to advise the Corporation in the conduct of investment matters, and reports
to the Advisory Board.

The Corporation maintains frequent two-way communication with the policy
bureau, the CEDB, to ensure a high level of transparency. Besides making
routine reports on financial and corporate matters, the Corporation has also
consulted the CEDB from time to time on new measures and services in
relation to the discharge of its public mission, and has sought approval for the
annual budget and the corporate plan.
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Internal Control and Risk Management

The Corporation strives to maintain a sound internal control system and risk
management.

Internal Control

The Corporation devotes effort to maintaining an effective and efficient
internal control system. It maintains a well-established organisational
structure with clearly defined roles, responsibilities and authority, and a
set of manuals, procedures and guidelines. The management continually
monitors compliance with the established policies and procedures and
integrates market best practices into the manuals, procedures and guidelines.
The Corporation also maintains various internal committees to facilitate
discussion and decision making of management, and reviews key areas of
business to ensure established policies and procedures are followed in daily
operations and proper approval is obtained.

Enterprise Risk Management

The Corporation sets as its target the maintenance of effective enterprise risk
management. Enterprise Risk Management (ERM) Committee was formed to
formulate and implement its risk management policies. The ERM Committee
meets twice a year to discuss the progress and results of the Corporation’s
enterprise risk management. The residual risks of the Corporation have been
assessed to be either low or medium. The Corporation regularly conducts
risk assessment to ensure the residual risk is maintained at a tolerable level.

Confidentiality and Code of Conduct

The staff member is required to take an oath of secrecy under section 31 of
the HKECIC Ordinance to safeguard the confidentiality and to follow the
Corporation’s Code of Conduct. Every staff member is assessed annually
on their understanding of the Code of Conduct, which encourages them to
constantly adopt these best practices.
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CORPORATE CULTURE AND HUMAN RESOURCES

Corporate Culture

The Corporation firmly upholds its commitment to the long-established core
principles of total quality management, professionalism, accountability,
honesty and integrity, proactivity, openness and transparency. These principles
shape its corporate culture marked by continuous improvements in service
quality and productivity in serving the Hong Kong export community. The
Corporation has always believed that a motivated and engaged workforce
is fundamental to long-term success. Its philosophy is to create a working
environment where staff members feel valued and committed to the long-term
success of the Corporation, and that allows them to fully develop their ideas
of innovation and excellence. During the year, the Corporation continued
to arrange a wide range of training for staff members, both external and
internal, local and overseas, to build their expertise, refresh their industry
knowledge and revitalise their working practices. It also continued to
provide opportunities for staff members to offer suggestions for improving the
Corporation’s service quality and productivity through the suggestion box,
the annual staff suggestion campaign and the annual staff survey on aspects
such as transparency, accountability and communication.

Human Resources

The staff's commitment and expertise, and a people-based corporate
culture, are the foundation of the Corporation’s success in serving the
export community. The Corporation has continued to devote its resources
to maintaining a motivated team and developing talents throughout the
year. As of 31 March 2017, the Corporation employed 114 staff members
(31 March 2016: 122).
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The Corporation continued its commitment to total quality management
with continuous improvements in operational efficiency and service quality.
As staff development is one of its top priorities, the Corporation devotes
substantial resources to staff training and development throughout the year.

During the year, the Corporation
formulated the annual training
plan with inputs from both
management and staff. The 39
training courses delivered in
2016-17 included management
development and functional
training courses and workshops,
covering a wide variety of

subjects to cater to the specific
jOb requirements or career Training on Key Performance Indicators

development needs of staff members at various levels. Management training
programmes included key performance indicators and multi-tasking, whereas
functional training covered internal quality audit, corporate credit analysis,
communication skills, commercial contract law, international trade and email
fraud, information technology and human resources management. In addition to
local training, the Corporation arranged for some staff members to attend overseas
conferences and workshops to widen their international exposure. To promote a
sharing culture, the Corporation arranged a series of cross-division sharing sessions
during the year to exchange experience and knowledge.
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In Pursuit of Quality

In 2016-17, the Corporation successfully upgraded its Quality Management
System to the ISO 9001:2015 version. Throughout the year, it seeks to achieve
continual improvements in its quality management system and to maintain
excellent standards of service through various quality assurance activities.

In terms of compliance checks, the Corporation completed two external
quality audits with no non-conformance found. It also conducted an annual
internal quality audit with satisfactory results, and continued its efforts in
consistently complying with the quality standards. Moreover, it collected
clients” feedback and suggestions on service enhancement through various
channels such as regular luncheons and surveys. The cycle time of core
processes and various performance pledges were regularly measured and
monitored to ensure that quality objectives were consistently met.

Corporate Social Responsibility

The Corporation is committed to fulfilling its corporate social responsibility
by contributing to communities through charities and voluntary activities.
During the year, it participated in various fundraising events including the
Community Chest Dress Casual Day, Community Chest Green Day, Orbis Mid-
Autumn Charity Sale and the Territory-wide Flag Day organised by Agency for
Volunteer Service to support those in need. The Corporation also took part
in other benevolent activities, including blood donation. The enthusiasm
and commitment demonstrated by staff members at the above events were
encouraging.
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In support of the Government’s Web Accessibility Campaign to facilitate access
to online information and services by people with disabilities, the Corporation
continued to participate in the Web Accessibility Recognition Scheme co-
organised by the Office of the Government Chief Information Officer and the
Equal Opportunities Commission. During the year, the Corporation’s website
has continued to meet the requirements of the scheme’s Silver Award. Moreover,
the Corporation joined “Wi-Fi.HK” and provides free Wi-Fi services for visitors.

To implement its environmental
protection policy, the Corporation
continued to take steps to
implement the reduction, reuse
and recycling of resources, where
appropriate. It also continued
to follow a green procurement
policy for acquiring office
equipment and machinery where
practicable, to set targets for

resource consumption and tO0  The Corporation participated in the Community
promote resource conservation in ~ Chest Dress Casual Day

daily operations. The concerted efforts of the staff, backed by e-commerce initiatives,
have helped to build a green office.
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April 2016

The Corporation participated in the Hong Kong Gifts & Premium Fair from 27 to 30 April
2016. Free consultations on credit risks were offered.

Hpﬂg Kﬂﬂg Export
Insurance 0

May 2016

The Corporation became the supporting organisation of the Young Industrialist Awards of
Hong Kong (YIAH) and the Industrialist of the Year (I0Y) Award 2016, organised by the
Federation of Hong Kong Industries (FHKI).

MR Pubacaon Sporacrs

ar@+r  Em L kK FHIRER
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June 2016

The Corporation received the “Best
Resrrnce, oot SME’s Partner Award” from the Hong

MR Al Kong General Chamber of Small and
Medium Business on 28 June 2016,
in recognition of the support and
assistance it had provided for SME
development. This was the fifth time
it had received the award.

September 2016

The Corporation participated in the third Cross-strait Export Credit Insurance Seminar in Chengdu,
China, on 8 and 9 September 2016. The Corporation and two other parties — the host, the China
Export & Credit Insurance Corporation (Sinosure), and the Taipei Export-Import Bank of China
(TEBC) —took part in the exchange and sharing of practical experience in marketing, underwriting,
claims and information security
aspects. The seminar had further FERBRRMEEFRALEODGRAGRH IS
strengthened ties between the
three parties.
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October 2016

The Corporation
attended the Berne
Union Annual
General Meeting held
in Lisbon, Portugal,
from 24 to 28
October 2016.

berneuniones
Mcosec

The Corporation participated
in the Hong Kong Electronics
Fair (Autumn Edition) from
13 to 16 October 2016. Free
consultations on credit risks
were offered.
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November 2016

The Corporation organised a seminar on “The New Global Context and Hong Kong's
Export Outlook in 2017”0on 21 November 2016. Distinguished guest speakers shared
their insights and views on different economic topics.

q-\\

ECIC S0th Annlversar
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December 2016

The Corporation participated in the World SME Expo from 1 to 3 December 2016. Free
consultations on credit risks and export credit insurance were provided to exporters.

F-.’-of'&;_-.. Ity -
" lese )

The Corporation took part in the 15th “PRD Council Gala Dinner 2016” held in Shenzhen
on 9 December 2016 to exchange views on the industry.
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January 2017

The Corporation organised a
workshop on “Cybercrimes:

& - 4 ]

o~

What Every Business Needs to

Know” on 17 January 2017. ol i 1k i g T e S
Ifi

B9L1 i ik i 3 49
Distinguished guest speakers N LEESh
were invited to share the latest

situation on cybercrime and

online fraud risks.

The Corporation participated in
the Hong Kong Toys

& Games Fair from

9 to 12 January 2017. Free
consultations on credit risks

T

ECGICcanHelp i I8 = e
were offered. P
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PERFORMANCE PLEDGE REPORT
For the period from 1 April 2016 to 31 March 2017

%
Target completed
turnaround % within

time (clear completed target
working before turnaround
Service/application days)  mid-point time

(@)  Processing of credit limit applications and
issue of credit limits

(i)  for credit limit applications

of $1,000,000 or below 3 85.7 100.0
(ii) for credit limit applications
of above $1,000,000 4 75:3 100.0
(b) Processmg of proposals and ) 99.0 100.0
issue of quotations
(c) Replying to requests for measures ) 100.0 100.0
to prevent or minimise loss
(d) Settlement of claims
(i)  for claims payment of
below $500,000 > 70.8 100.0
(ii) for claims payment of
$500,000 or above / 771 100.0
(e) Apportioning of recoveries and 3 96.7 100.0

recovery expenses
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OPERATIONAL REVIEW HIGHLIGHT

Free Buyer Credit Assessment Service

Continued to offer free buyer credit assessment service to support
exporters

Continued to offer free buyer credit checks for exporters participating in
Business Missions to key emerging markets and major local trade fairs
events of the HKTDC, and grantees of the Enterprise Support Programme
under the Dedicated Fund on Branding, Upgrading and Domestic Sales

The Belt and Road Initiative

Continued to offer free buyer credit checks on ASEAN and Indian buyers via
the HKTDC’s Belt and Road Portal to help exporters develop new markets

Created a Belt and Road section on the Corporation’s website to share the
political and economic trends of more than 60 Belt and Road countries

Claims and Recoveries

Enhanced the claims and recovery processing systems to improve
efficiency and strengthen the control and monitoring measures

Continued to educate and share experience with policyholders and
exporters, including contributing articles and conducting seminars to
refresh knowledge of the policy terms related to claims and recoveries,
as well as on current topics such as Internet crime

Information Technology

Enhanced application systems for marketing, underwriting, claims and
recoveries, and corporate management functions to improve operational
efficiency and control

Upgraded the network equipment at the production site and the
backup computer centre to strengthen the effectiveness of network
communication, stability and security management
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FINANCIAL REVIEW

Financial Results

The Corporation’s profit for the year ended 31 March 2017 was $118.97 million,
$58.83 million (or 97.8%) more than the previous year’s figure of $60.14 million.
The profit consists of an underwriting income of $66.91 million (compared
with an underwriting income of $56.55 million in the previous year) and an
investment income of $52.06 million (compared with an investment income
of $3.59 million in the previous year).

Gross Premium Income (Revenue)

Revenue increased by $30.67 million (or 11.9%) to $288.11 million over the
previous year. The revenue growth is attributable to an increase in insured
business. The rate of growth, however, was lower than that of insured business
due to continued pricing pressure from policyholders under the prevailing
tough trading conditions.

Insured Business

Despite tough market conditions, the Corporation reported insured business
of $131,211 million, representing an increase of $20,727 million (or 18.8%)
over the previous year.
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Insured Business by Major Markets

United Kingdom
%0% Germany

3.1%
$9,252mn - g g $4,024mn

w Switzerland
1.8%

: $2,319mn

United States
27.8%
$36,421m

ainland China

31.2%
$41,00Tmn

Other markets
29.1%
$38,194mn

Total:
$131,211Tmn

Mainland China was the Corporation’s largest insured market, accounting
for 31.2% of its total insured business. The US ranked second with a 27.8%
share and the UK came third with a 7.0% share, followed by Germany and
Switzerland.
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Insured Business by Major Products

Electronics and electrical appliances were the Corporation’s two largest
insured products, accounting for 45.9% of the total insured business. Textiles
and clothing came third with a share of 16.9%, followed by toys and metallic

products.

Electronics $35,571Tmn
7% L

Electrical Appliances $24,667mn
3

Textiles & Clothing $22,175mn [ ¢
16.9% Iﬁ

Metallic Products  $2,620mn
2.0%

Other products $37,839mn ,,EID@
28.8% EE@E

Total: $131,211mn
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Claims and Recoveries

Gross claims in 2016-17 amounted to $80.70 million. The breakdown is as
follows:

2016-17 2015-16 Increase

($ million) ($ million) ($million)

Reported claims 41.78 35.09 6.69
Provision for claims not yet intimated 61.50 59.00 2.50
Gross claims expenditure 103.28 94.09 9.19
Less: Write-back of provisions

for claims no longer required 22.58 17.74 4.84
Gross claims 80.70 76.35 4.35

Gross claims of $80.70 million for 2016-17 represented an increase of
$4.35 million (or 5.7%) from the previous year’s $76.35 million. Reported
claims of $41.78 million increased by $6.69 million (or 19.1%) from
$35.09 million in 2015-16. The provision for claims not yet intimated of
$61.50 million was an increase of $2.50 million (or 4.2%) from the previous
year of $59.00 million. Total provision of $22.58 million reserved in previous
years was no longer required and was written back in 2016-17, representing
an increase of $4.84 million (or 27.3%) from $17.74 million in 2015-16.

Breakdown of Reported Claims

Within the gross claims of $80.70 million, reported claims amounted to
$41.78 million, an increase of $6.69 million (or 19.1%) from 2015-16. The
breakdown is as follows:

Increase/

2016-17 2015-16 (decrease)
($ million) ($ million) ($ million)

(a) Claims paid 11.74 13.99 (2.25)
(b) Provision for claims intimated 30.04 21.10 8.94
Reported claims 41.78 35.09 6.69
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Total claims paid of $11.74 million was a decrease of $2.25 million (or 16.1%)
from $13.99 million in 2015-16. Of this amount, claims paid for shipments
made in 2016-17 amounted to $11.49 million. The balance of $0.25 million
was claims payment for cases from earlier underwriting years.

Provision for claims intimated was made for cases reported during the year
but which remained outstanding as at the end of the financial year. The
provision for claims intimated of $30.04 million represented an increase of
$8.94 million (or 42.4%) from the previous year’s provision of $21.10 million.

Reported Claims by Major Markets

Netherlands

United States France
5.9% Mainland China
$2.47mn 31.6%
$13.22mn
Australia
20.1%
$8.41mn
Other markets
14.4%
$6.00mn

Total:
$41.78mn

Mainland China accounted for 31.6% of reported claims (2015-16: 0.1%) with
four default cases. Australia was second, accounting for 20.1% of reported
claims (2015-16: 23.5%) with four insolvency and two default cases. The US
was third, accounting for 17.9% (2015-16: 32.4%) with three insolvency and
12 default cases.
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Reported Claims by Major Products

Electronics topped the list, accounting for 31.0% of reported claims
(2015-16: 9.6%) with one insolvency and four default cases. Textiles and
clothingwassecond, accountingfor31.0% of reported claims (2015-16:17.3%)
with six insolvency and seven default cases. Electrical appliances and travel
goods, both at 5.6%, were third (2015-16: 27.9% and 0.2 % respectively),

each of them having one insolvency and two default cases.

Electronics

Textiles & Clothing

Electrical
Appliances

Travel Goods

2.34mn [~
2
$2.34

560 ST

Plastic Articles $2.28mn 2 X
5.5% @ 0

Other products

$8.92mn ,@_.3@
21.3% @[

Total: $41.78mn
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I

Reported Claims by Event of Loss
% of
Event of loss $ million total value
Default 24.46 58.6
Insolvency 16.84 40.3
Repudiation 0.48 1.1
Total 41.78 100.0

In terms of event of loss, default accounted for 58.6% of reported claims
(2015-16:36.2%). Insolvency was second, accounting for 40.3% (2015-16:61.8%),
followed by repudiation at 1.1% (2015-16: 2.0%).

Provision for Claims Not Yet Intimated

As at 31 March 2017, risk had not expired on some insurable shipments,
which still have the potential to turn into claims casualties. The Corporation
makes provision for claims not yet intimated to cater for these unexpired
claims liabilities. For 2016-17, a sum of $61.50 million has been set aside
with regard to the estimated aggregate amount of outstanding shipments that
were at risk as at 31 March 2017. This represents an increase of $2.50 million
(or 4.2%) from the previous year of $59.00 million.

The provision is calculated according to a formula that applies the historical
average ratio of claims not yet intimated to the estimated amount of outstanding
shipments that were at risk as at the financial year-end. Reference has also
been made to other actuarial methods such as the Bornhuetter-Ferguson
technique. This provision is normally kept open for two accounting years,
with any unutilised portion written back at the end of the second year. Details
of the movement of the claims provision are set out in note 13 of the audited
financial statements, Provision for Claims.
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Write-back of Claims Provisions

A sum of $22.58 million relating to provision for claims no longer required
was written back. This amount is made up of the following:

2016-17 2015-16 Increase

Write-back of prior year provisions  ($ million) ($ million) ($ million)

(a) Provision for claims intimated 5.21 1.21 4.00

(b) Prqvmon for claims not yet 17.37 16.53 0.84
intimated

Total write-back 22.58 17.74 4.84

In item (a) above, a sum of $5.21 million was written back. With the help
of our worldwide network of debt collectors, some policyholders minimised
their losses and recovered much of the debt owed to them, receiving either
full or partial payments from buyers. The specific provisions were therefore
no longer required, and were written back.

In item (b) above, a sum of $17.37 million in provision for claims not yet
intimated was no longer required and was written back. This sum comprised
$0.50 million for 2014-15 and $16.87 million for 2015-16, which the
Corporation reserved to cover potential claims liabilities for each of these
underwriting years. However, the amount of claims payments for these two
years fell short of expectations. After the write-back, abalance of $6.00 million
in provision for claims not yet intimated will be carried forward to 2017-18
to meet potential claims liabilities for cases for 2015-16.

Recoveries

Gross recoveries in 2016-17 amounted to $6.18 million, increased by $1.26 million
(or 25.6%) from the amount of $4.92 million collected in 2015-16. In terms
of markets, the US headed the list with the receipt of $1.89 million. Mainland
China was second with $1.77 million, followed by the UK with $1.08 million.
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Operating Expenses

The Corporation incurred total operating expenses of $107.94 million in
2016-17, an increase of $5.87 million (or 5.8%) from the previous year’s
$102.07 million. The breakdown of operating expenses is as follows:

Increase/

2016-17 2015-16 (decrease)
($ million) ($ million)

Staff costs 62.43 57.71 8.2
Economic and status information 11.48 12.66 (9.3)
Brokerage commission & referral fees 9.06 4.14 118.8
Office management 7.66 8.04 (4.7)
Marketing expenses 6.92 7.75 (10.7)
Depreciation 6.75 7.70 (12.3)
Professional fees 3.48 4.05 (14.1)
Bad debts written off 0.16 0.02 700.0
Total 107.94 102.07 5.8

Staff costs rose by $4.72 million (or 8.2%) over 2015-16, mainly due to the
rise in salary payments and Mandatory Provident Fund contributions following
the annual salary adjustment.

Brokerage commission & referral fees increased by $4.92 million (or 118.8%)
compared with 2015-16, due to an increase in business conducted with
brokers during the year.

Investment Income

The Corporation registered an investment income of $52.06 million for
2016-17, representing an increase of $48.47 million (or 1,350.1%) over the
previous year. This was mainly contributed by the profit of $25.61 million
posted by fund managers on sales of investments amid a favourable investment
environment, compared with a loss of $12.76 million in 2015-16.
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The global equity market was more bullish than expected in 2016-17. At the
beginning of the year, investors were cautious for fear of a global recession
amid the mixed macro and earnings data. The voting result from the UK EU
Referendum in late June sent the first shock to the market. However, the
correction turned out to be short-lived and the positive global economic data
released in the summer provided further relief to the market. In November
2016, the US presidential election result shocked global investors, but it
was subsequently welcomed by investors anticipating that President Trump’s
policies would boost economic growth in the US. On the fixed income side,
US yields initially declined but bounced backed significantly towards the end
of the year, driven by solid US economic data and expectations of both higher
inflation and less accommodative monetary policies. As aresult, global bonds,
especially US investment grade and government bonds, underperformed in
2016. Against a backdrop of mixed performance of equity and bond markets,
the Corporation recorded a higher investment income for 2016-17 than the
previous year.

As at 31 March 2017, the market value of the Corporation’s investments stood
at $2,310.90 million, with the breakdown as follows:

% of

Investments $ million total value

Bank deposits

a) maturing in more than three months 72.00 3.1
b) maturing within three months - -
Funds managed by the Corporation 72.00 3.1
Funds managed by fund managers 2,238.90 96.9
Total 2,310.90 100.0

By investment type, the funds managed by the fund managers are as follows:

% of
Investments $ million total value
Bonds 1,533.44 68.5
Equities 582.97 26.0
Deposits and forward contracts 122.49 5.5
Total 2,238.90 100.0
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Capital and Reserves

The Corporation’s capital and reserves as at 31 March 2017 totalled
$2,263.61 million, an increase of $122.13 million (or 5.7%) from 31 March 2016:

At At

31 March 31 March Increase/

2017 2016 (decrease)

($ million) ($ million) (%)

Capital* - - -
Contingency reserve 2,003.14 1,551.77 29.1
Non-insurance reserve 106.60 101.27 5.3
Fair value reserve 45.34 42.18 7.5
Retained earnings 108.53 446.26 (75.7)
Total 2,263.61 2,141.48 5.7

*  Details of the Corporation’s capital are set out in note 5 of the audited financial statements, Capital.

Under section 12(3) of the Hong Kong Export Credit Insurance Corporation
Ordinance (Chapter 1115), the Corporation is required to maintain adequate
reserves to meet its obligations, including the contingent liability for any
unknown catastrophic claims that may arise from unexpired risks on contracts
of insurance entered into by the Corporation. In addition, the Corporation
considers it prudent to set aside an additional reserve for non-insurance
purposes to safeguard against exceptional fluctuations in its operating
expenses or investment performance. Appropriate amounts are set aside for
each of these purposes in the contingency reserve and non-insurance reserve
respectively.

The fair value reserve comprises the cumulative net change in the fair value
of available-for-sale securities held at the end of the reporting period, and is
dealt with in accordance with the accounting policies mentioned in note 1(f)
to the audited financial statements.
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Independent Auditor’s Report

To
Hong Kong Export Credit Insurance Corporation (the “Corporation”)
(Incorporated under the Hong Kong Export Credit Insurance Corporation Ordinance)

OPINION

We have audited the financial statements of Hong Kong Export Credit Insurance Corporation (“the Corporation”)
set out on pages 6 to 39, which comprise the statement of financial position as at 31 March 2017, the statement
of profit or loss, the statement of comprehensive income, the statement of changes in equity and the cash flow
statement for the year then ended and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant
accounting policies.

In our opinion, the financial statements give a true and fair view of the financial position of the Corporation as
at 31 March 2017 and of its financial performance and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance
with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs”) issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants (“HKICPA”) and have been properly prepared in compliance with the Hong Kong Export Credit
Insurance Corporation Ordinance (Chapter 1115) (“the Ordinance”).

BASIS FOR OPINION

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing (“HKSAs”) issued by the HKICPA.
Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit
of the financial statements section of our report. We are independent of the Corporation in accordance with
the HKICPA’s Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (“the Code”) and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with the Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

INFORMATION OTHER THAN THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND
AUDITOR’S REPORT THEREON

The Corporation is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the information
included in the annual report, but does not include the financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of
assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and,
in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the consolidated financial

statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other
information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.
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Independent Auditor’s Report

RESPONSIBILITIES OF THE CORPORATION FOR THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Corporation is responsible for the preparation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view in
accordance with HKFRSs issued by the HKICPA and the Ordinance and for such internal control as the Corporation
determine is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the Corporation is responsible for assessing the Corporation’s ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going
concern basis of accounting unless the Corporation either intend to liquidate the Corporation or to cease
operations, or have no realistic alternative but to do so.

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITIES FORTHEAUDIT OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion.
This report is made solely to you, as a body, in accordance with the Ordinance, and for no other purpose. We do
not assume responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person for the contents of this report.

Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance
with HKSAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error
and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence
the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAs, we exercise professional judgement and maintain professional
scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

. Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud
or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that
is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion,
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations or the override of internal control.

. Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness
of the Corporation’s internal control.

J Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
and related disclosures made by the Corporation.

J Conclude on the appropriateness of the Corporation’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions
that may cast significant doubt on the Corporation’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude
that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related
disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However,
future events or conditions may cause the Corporation to cease to continue as a going concern.
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Independent Auditor’s Report

o Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures,
and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that
achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with the Audit Committee regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of

the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify
during our audit.

GPI76

KPMG
Certified Public Accountants

8th Floor, Prince’s Building
10 Chater Road
Central, Hong Kong

18 May 2017
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Hong Kong Export Credit Insurance Corporation

Annual Report 2016 - 17

Statement of Financial Position

As at 31 March 2017 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

2017 2016

Note $) ($)
Assets
Property, plant and equipment 9 12,968,622 17,802,161
Investments 10 2,238,903,204 2,091,930,848
Insurance and other receivables 11 32,468,001 29,908,115
Reinsurers’ share of unearned premiums 15 13,685,000 10,407,000
Reinsurers’ share of provision for claims 13 41,328,388 39,165,154
Bank deposits maturing in more than three months 17 72,000,000 40,000,000
Cash and cash equivalents 17 34,790,869 64,498,499
Total assets 2,446,144,084 2,293,711,777
Equity and liabilities
Capital and reserves
Capital 5 - -
Contingency reserve 6 2,003,143,500 1,551,768,000
Non-insurance reserve 6 106,595,525 101,265,693
Fair value reserve 6 45,342,676 42,180,322
Retained earnings 108,531,317 446,263,021

Jotal capital and reserves et meeeeeeeee] N 2,141,477,036
Liabilities
Provision for claims 13 101,340,862 96,533,676
Insurance and other payables 12 56,753,204 35,295,065
Unearned premiums 15 24,437,000 20,406,000
Total liabilities 182,531,066 § 152,234,741

Total equity and liabilities 2,446,144,084 2,293,711,777

Approved by:

Ralph Lai
Commissioner
18 May 2017

The notes on pages 11 to 39 form part of these financial statements.

06
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Statement of Profit or Loss

Annual Report 2016 - 17

For the year ended 31 March 2017 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

2017 2016
Note $) ($)
Revenue 7 288,108,923 257,444,015
Premiums ceded to reinsurers (156,327,158) (128,425,000)
Net premiums written 131,781,765 129,019,015
(Increase)/decrease in unearned premiums (753,000) 687,000
Chlpmaliins ey 131,028,765 129,706,015
Net investment income 16 52,057,123 3,588,112
Reinsurers’” commissions 83,476,208 67,333,981
Policy fees 1,220,300 761,775
Loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment (66,177) (47,831)
Sundry income 188,001 92,170
_Otherincome ... 136875455 21,728, 2075
Less: Gross claims 13 80,697,347 76,346,681
Reinsurers’ share 13 (36,313,806) (34,420,665)
. N OIS oo eeeee oo eeeeeeemeeeeeeeeeeemeee R | . Al pze i
Gross recoveries (6,179,069) (4,916,561)
Reinsurers’ share 2,788,471 2,212,452
. Netrecoveries (3,390,598) )] (2,704,109)
I 13 40992943 § 39,221,907
N LU | . 182202 208
Less: Staff costs 8 62,428,439 57,714,752
Economic and status information 11,473,729 12,656,615
Brokerage commission & referral fees 9,054,116 4,136,229
Professional fees 3,482,869 4,050,277
Depreciation 9 6,751,612 7,701,065
Office management 7,659,128 8,043,868
Marketing expenses 6,924,590 7,752,658
Bad debts written off 163,166 16,343
____ Operatingexpenses 107937649 § Mzl
Profit for the year 118,973,628 60,140,508

The notes on pages 11 to 39 form part of these financial statements.
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Statement of Comprehensive Income

T
For the year ended 31 March 2017 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

2017 2016
$) ($)
CERIEIUERTED. i 118,973,628 f ! 60,140,508
Other comprehensive income for the year
Available-for-sale securities:
Items that may be classified subsequently to profit or loss
Changes in fair value recognised during the year 4,557,946 (30,006,199)
Reclassification adjustments for amounts transferred to profit or loss:
— Impairment loss 1,939,964 11,421,941
— Net realised gain on disposal (3,335,556) (16,029,500)
Net movement in the fair value reserve during the year recognised in
_....other comprehensive INCOME - 3,162,354 § . (34,613,758).
Total comprehensive income for the year 122,135,982 25,526,750

The notes on pages 11 to 39 form part of these financial statements.

08



Hong Kong Export Credit Insurance Corporation Annual Report 2016 - 17

Statement of Changes in Equity

For the year ended 31 March 2017 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

Fair value Contingency  Non-insurance Retained
Capital reserve reserve reserve earnings Total
($) ($) ($) ($) ($) ($)
|Balanceat1April2016 = 42180322 1,551,768,000  101,265693 446,263,021  2,141,477,036
Profit for the year - - = = 118,973,628 118,973,628
Other comprehensive income - 3,162,354 - - - 3,162,354
| telesmpeeive eowe = SleREER = - LHRRD ORISR
Transfer from/(to) retained earnings - - 451,375,500 5,329,832 (456,705,332) -
Balance at 31 March 2017 - 45,342,676  2,003,143,500 106,595,525 108,531,317  2,263,613,018
_Balanceat1April2015 - 76,734,080 _1,584,590000 96,975,411 357,530,735  2,115350,286
Profit for the year - - - - 60,140,508 60,140,508
Other comprehensive income - (34,613,758) - - - (34,613,758)
Total comprehensive income - (34613758) o T......00140,508 25,526,750
_TansfenGolfromretainedieamings = = 828220000 42902682 BSN8 -
Balance at 31 March 2016 - 42,180,322 1,551,768,000 101,265,693 446,263,021 2,141,477,036

The notes on pages 11 to 39 form part of these financial statements.
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Cash Flow Statement

For the year ended 31 March 2017 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

2017 2016
Note $) ($)
Operating activities
Profit for the year 118,973,628 60,140,508
Adjustments for:
Net investment income 18 (52,057,123) (3,588,112)
Fund management fees (5,742,866) (5,624,893)
Depreciation 9 6,751,612 7,701,065
Bad debts written off 163,166 16,343
Loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment 66,177 47,831
Operating result before changes in working capital 68,154,594 58,692,742
Decrease/(increase) in insurance and other receivables 452,205 (1,726,673)
Increase in reinsurers’ share of unearned premiums (3,278,000) (2,230,000)
Increase in reinsurers’ share of provision for claims (2,163,234) (11,127,894)
Increase/(decrease) in insurance and other payables 21,458,139 (15,000,425)
Increase in provision for claims 4,807,186 24,604,968
Increase in unearned premiums 4,031,000 1,543,000
_Net cash generated from operating activities 93,461,890 54,755,718
Investing activities
Placement of time deposits (197,000,000) (205,090,470)
Maturity of time deposits 165,000,000 165,090,470
Fund injection to existing fund managers 18 (90,000,000) -
Purchase of property, plant and equipment 9 (1,985,250) (13,713,314)
Proceeds on disposal of property, plant and equipment 1,000 5,000
Interest received from short-term deposits 530,585 122,687
Interest and dividends received from investments — 49,373
Stamp duty refund 284,145 200,999
_Net cash used in investing activities (123,169,520) (53,335,255)
Net (decrease)/increase in cash and cash equivalents (29,707,630) 1,420,463
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the year 17 64,498,499 63,078,036
Cash and cash equivalents at end of the year 34,790,869 64,498,499

The notes on pages 11 to 39 form part of these financial statements.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated)

1

11

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(@

(b)

(0

Statement of compliance

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with all applicable Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards (HKFRSs) which collective term includes all applicable individual Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards, Hong Kong Accounting Standards (HKASs) and Interpretations
issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants (HKICPA), accounting principles
generally accepted in Hong Kong and the requirements of the Hong Kong Export Credit Insurance
Corporation Ordinance (Chapter 1115). A summary of the significant accounting policies adopted
by the Corporation is set out below.

The HKICPA has revised certain and issued new HKFRSs that are first effective for the current
accounting period of the Corporation. Note 1(c) provides information on any changes in accounting
policies resulting from initial application of these developments to the extent that they are relevant
to the Corporation for the current and prior accounting periods reflected in the financial statements.

Basis of preparation of the financial statements

The measurement basis used in the preparation of the financial statements is historical cost except
for certain financial assets which are stated at fair value as explained in the accounting policies set
out below.

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with HKFRSs requires management to
make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the application of policies and the reported
amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses. The estimates and associated assumptions are
based on historical experience and various other factors that are believed to be reasonable under the
circumstances, the results of which form the basis of making the judgments about carrying values of
assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent from other sources. Actual results may differ from
these estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting
estimates are recognised in the period in which the estimate is revised if the revision affects only
that period, or in the period of the revision and future periods if the revision affects both current and
future periods.

Judgments made by management in the application of HKFRSs that have significant effect on the
financial statements and estimates with a significant risk of material adjustment in the next year are
discussed in note 2.

The Corporation’s functional currency is Hong Kong dollars.

Changes in accounting policies

The HKICPA has issued a number of amendments to HKFRSs that are first effective for the current
accounting period of the Corporation. None of these developments have had a material effect
on how the Corporation’s results and financial position for the current or prior periods have been
prepared or presented.

The Corporation has not applied any new standard or interpretation that is not yet effective for the
current accounting period.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated)

(d) Insurance contracts

(i)

(ii)

Classification of contracts

Contracts under which the Corporation accepts significant insurance risk from another party
(the policyholder) by agreeing to compensate the policyholder or other beneficiary if a
specified uncertain future event (the insured event) adversely affects the policyholder or other
beneficiary are classified as insurance contracts. Insurance risk is risk other than financial
risk. Insurance contracts may also transfer some financial risk.

The Corporation has elected to treat all credit insurance contracts as insurance contracts and
to account for them in accordance with HKFRS 4, Insurance contracts.

Recognition and measurement of contracts

Premiums
Gross premiums written reflect business written during the year.

The earned proportion of premiums is recognised as revenue. Premiums are earned from
the date of attachment of risk over the indemnity period based on the pattern of the risks
underwritten.

Unearned premium provision

The provision for unearned premiums comprises the proportion of gross premiums written
which is estimated to be earned in the following or subsequent financial years according to
the payment terms of each shipment.

Claims

Claims incurred comprise the settlement and handling costs of paid and outstanding claims
arising from events occurring during the financial year together with adjustments to prior year
claims provisions.

Claims outstanding comprise provisions for the Corporation’s estimate of the ultimate cost of
settling all claims incurred but unpaid at the end of the reporting period whether intimated or
not, and related external claims handling expenses.

Claims outstanding are assessed by reviewing individual claims and making allowance for
claims incurred but not yet intimated. Estimates of salvage and subrogation recoveries are
presented separately as assets. Recoveries are assessed in a manner similar to the assessment
of claims outstanding.

Adjustments to claims provisions established in prior years are reflected in the financial
statements of the period in which the adjustments are made and disclosed separately if
material.

Reinsurance

The Corporation cedes reinsurance in the normal course of business for the purpose of
limiting its net loss potential through the diversification of its risks. Assets, liabilities, income
and expenses arising from ceded reinsurance contracts are presented separately from the
related assets, liabilities, income and expenses from the related insurance contracts because
the reinsurance arrangements do not relieve the Corporation from its direct obligations to its
policyholders.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated)

13

(e)

)

Only rights under contracts that give rise to a significant transfer of insurance risk are accounted
for as reinsurance assets. Rights under contracts that do not transfer significant insurance risk
are accounted for as financial instruments.

Reinsurance premiums for ceded reinsurance are recognised as an expense on a basis that
is consistent with the recognition basis for the premiums on the related insurance contracts.
Reinsurance premiums are expensed over the period that the reinsurance cover is provided
based on the expected pattern of the reinsured risks. The unexpended portion of ceded
reinsurance premiums is included in reinsurance assets.

Reinsurance assets are assessed for impairment at the end of each reporting period. An asset
is deemed impaired if there is objective evidence, as a result of an event that occurred after its
initial recognition, that the Corporation may not recover all amounts due, and that the event
has a reliably measurable impact on the amounts that the Corporation will receive from the
reinsurers.

Liability adequacy test

At the end of each reporting period, insurance contract liabilities are tested for adequacy by
discounting current estimates of all future contractual cash flows and comparing this amount
to the carrying value of the liability and any related assets. Where a shortfall is identified, an
additional provision is made and the Corporation recognises the deficiency in profit or loss
for the year.

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plantand equipment are stated in the statement of financial position at cost less accumulated
depreciation and impairment losses (see note 1(h)). Depreciation is calculated to write off the cost
of items of property, plant and equipment using the straight line method over their estimated useful
lives as follows:

- Leasehold land and building held for own use 40 years
- Leasehold improvements 5 years
- Computer equipment 3 years
- Motor vehicle 3 years
- Office machinery and furniture 5 years

Available-for-sale securities

Investments in listed and unlisted debt and equity securities are classified as available-for-sale
securities. When available-for-sale securities are recognised initially, they are measured at fair
value, plus directly attributable transaction costs.

All regular way purchases and sales of available-for-sale securities are recognised on the trade date,
i.e., the date that the Corporation commits to purchase the asset. Regular way purchases or sales
are purchases or sales of available-for-sale securities that require delivery of assets within the period
generally established by regulation or convention in the market place.
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(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated)

After initial recognition, available-for-sale securities are measured at fair value, with any gains or
losses recognised directly in the fair value reserve, which is a separate component of equity, until the
investment is derecognised or until the investment is determined to be impaired, at which time the
cumulative gains or losses previously reported in the fair value reserve are included in profit or loss.
In the case of monetary items such as debt securities, foreign exchange gains and losses are directly
recognised in profit or loss. Where these investments are interest-bearing, interest calculated using
effective interest method is recognised in profit or loss.

(i)

(ii)

Fair value

The fair value of investments that are actively traded in organised financial markets is
determined by reference to quoted market bid prices at the close of business at the end of the
reporting period. For investments where there is no active market, fair value is determined
using valuation techniques that provide a reliable estimate of prices which could be obtained
in actual market transactions. Such techniques include using recent arm’s length market
transactions; reference to the current market value of another instrument which is substantially
the same; a discounted cash flow analysis; and option pricing models.

Impairment

The Corporation assesses at the end of each reporting period whether there is any objective
evidence that an item of available-for-sale securities is impaired. Objective evidence of
impairment includes observable data that comes to the attention of the Corporation about
one or more of the following loss events:

- significant financial difficulty of the debtor;
- a breach of contract, such as a default or delinquency in interest or principal payments;

- it becoming probable that the debtor will enter bankruptcy or other financial
reorganisation;

- significant changes in the technological, market, economic or legal environment that
have an adverse effect on the debtor; and

- a significant or prolonged decline in the fair value of an investment in an equity
instrument below its cost.

For available-for-sale securities, the cumulative losses that have been recognised in the fair
value reserve are reclassified to profit or loss. The amount of the cumulative losses that is
recognised in profit or loss is the difference between the acquisition cost (net of any principal
repayment and amortisation) and current fair value, less any impairment losses on that asset
previously recognised in profit or loss.

Impairment losses recognised in profit or loss in respect of available-for-sale equity securities
are not reversed through profit or loss. Any subsequent increase in the fair value of such
assets is recognised in other comprehensive income.

Impairment losses in respect of available-for-sale debt securities are reversed if the subsequent
increase in fair value can be objectively related to an event occurring after the impairment
loss was recognised. Reversals of impairment losses in such circumstances are recognised in
profit or loss.

14
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(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated)
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(®

(h)

(iii) Derecognition
An item of available-for-sale securities is derecognised where:

- the right to receive cash flows from the investment has expired;

- the Corporation retains the rights to receive cash flows from the investment, but has
assumed an obligation to pay them in full without material delay to a third party under
a “pass-through” arrangement; or

- the Corporation has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the investment
and either (a) has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of the investment,
or (b) has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the
investment, but has transferred control of the investment.

Where these investments are derecognised, the cumulative gains or losses previously
recognised directly in the fair value reserve are recognised in profit or loss.

Forward foreign exchange contracts

Forward foreign exchange contracts are recognised initially at fair value. Atthe end of each reporting
period the value is remeasured. The gains or losses on remeasurement to fair value are recognised
immediately to profit or loss.

Impairment of assets

Where an indication of impairment exists, or when annual impairment testing for an asset is required
(other than available-for-sale securities), the asset’s recoverable amount is estimated. An asset’s
recoverable amount is calculated as the higher of the asset’s or cash-generating unit’s value in use
and its fair value less costs to sell, and is determined for each individual asset, unless the asset does
not generate cash inflows that are largely independent of those from other assets or groups of assets,
in which case, the recoverable amount is determined from the cash-generating unit to which the
asset belongs.

An impairment loss is recognised only if the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable
amount. In assessing the value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their
present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value
of money and the risks specific to the asset. An impairment loss is charged to profit or loss in the
period in which it arises.

An assessment is made at each reporting date as to whether there is any indication that previously
recognised impairment losses may no longer exist or may have decreased. If such indication exists,
the recoverable amount is estimated. A previously recognised impairment loss of an asset is reversed
only if there has been a change in the estimates used to determine the recoverable amount of that
asset, however, not to an amount higher than the carrying amount that would have been determined
(net of any depreciation/amortisation), had no impairment loss been recognised for the asset in prior
years. A reversal of such impairment loss is credited to profit or loss in the period in which it arises.
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(i)

()

(k)

()

(m)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated)

Insurance and other receivables

Insurance and other receivables are initially recognised at fair value and thereafter stated at amortised
cost less impairment losses for bad and doubtful debts (see note 1(h)), except where the effect of
discounting would be immaterial. In such cases, the receivables are stated at cost less impairment
losses for bad and doubtful debts (see note 1(h)).

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash at bank and on hand, demand deposits with banks and
other financial institutions, and short-term, highly liquid investments that are readily convertible into
known amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value, having
been within three months of maturity at acquisition.

Insurance and other payables

Insurance and other payables are initially recognised at fair value and thereafter stated at amortised
cost unless the effect of discounting would be immaterial, in which case they are stated at cost.
Translation of foreign currencies

Foreign currency transactions during the year are translated into Hong Kong dollars at the exchange
rates ruling at the transaction dates. Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies
have been translated into Hong Kong dollars at the approximate market rates of exchange ruling at
the end of the reporting period. Exchange gains and losses, whether realised or unrealised, are dealt
with in profit or loss.

Related parties

(@ A person, or a close member of that person’s family, is related to the Corporation if that
person:

(i) has control or joint control over the Corporation;
(i) has significant influence over the Corporation; or

(iii)  is a member of the key management personnel of the Corporation or the Corporation’s
parent.

(b)  An entity is related to the Corporation if any of the following conditions applies:

(i)  the entity and the Corporation are members of the same group (which means that each
parent, subsidiary and fellow subsidiary is related to the others);

(i)  one entity is an associate or joint venture of the other entity (or an associate or joint
venture of a member of a group of which the other entity is a member);

(iii)  both entities are joint ventures of the same third party;

(iv)  one entity is a joint venture of a third entity and the other entity is an associate of the
third entity;

16
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(n)

(0)

(v)  the entity is a post-employment benefit plan for the benefit of employees of either the
Corporation or any entity related to the Corporation;

(vi) the entity is controlled or jointly controlled by a person identified in (a);

(vii) a person identified in (a)(i) has significant influence over the entity or is a member of
the key management personnel of the entity (or of a parent of the entity); or

(viii) The entity, or any member of a group of which it is a part, provides key management
personnel services to the Corporation or the Corporation’s parent.

Close members of the family of a person are those family members who may be expected to
influence, or be influenced by, that person in their dealings with the entity.

Revenue recognition

@)

(ii)

(iii)

(iv)

Premiums
The accounting policy in relation to revenue from insurance contracts is disclosed in note

1(d)(ii).

Reinsurers’ commissions

Reinsurers’ commissions are recognised when the reinsurance premiums are accounted for
and are based on the contractual commission rates and the expected ultimate loss ratios at
the financial year end.

Dividend income

Dividend income from unlisted investments is recognised when the shareholder’s right to
receive payment is established.

Dividend income from listed equities is recognised when the share price of the investment
goes ex-dividend.

Interest income
Interest income is recognised as it accrues using the effective interest method.

Employee benefits

@)

(ii)

Salaries and paid annual leave are accrued in the year in which the associated services are
rendered by employees of the Corporation.

Obligations for contributions to the defined contribution retirement plans, including
contributions payable under the Hong Kong Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes Ordinance,
are recognised as an expense in profit or loss as incurred.
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ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGMENTS

The preparation of these financial statements in conformity with HKFRSs requires management to make
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities at the date of these
financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the year then ended. While
management believes that the amounts included in these financial statements reflect its best estimates and
assumptions, actual results could differ from those estimates. The Corporation’s principal estimates include:

- provision for claims;
- contingency reserve; and
- impairment of available-for-sale securities.

Key sources of estimation uncertainty, including assumptions and key risk factors, and critical judgments in
relation to these accounting policies are set out in notes 4, 6 and below.

Impairment losses on available-for-sale equity securities

The Corporation determines that available-for-sale equity securities are impaired when there has been a
significant or prolonged decline in the fair value below its cost. The determination of when a decline in fair
value below its cost is not recoverable within a reasonable time period is judgemental in nature, so profit
or loss could be affected by differences in judgement.

Impairment losses on available-for-sale debt securities

The Corporation follows the guidance of HKAS 39, Financial instruments: Recognition and measurement,
when determining whether there is objective evidence of impairment. This determination requires
significant judgement. In making this judgement, the Corporation evaluates, among other factors, the
duration of debt securities, the change in credit rating of the issuer, and to the extent to which the fair value
of an available-for-sale debt security is less than its cost or carrying amount, and the expected time span
the Corporation will hold on to this investment.

INSURANCE AND FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

Exposure to insurance and financial risks arises in the normal course of the Corporation’s business. This
section summarises these risks and the way the Corporation manages them.

(@ Insurance risk
The risk under any one insurance contract is the possibility that the insured event occurs and the
uncertainty of the amount of the resulting claim. The Corporation manages its insurance risk mainly
through its underwriting and reinsurance strategies.
The Corporation’s insurance business covers non-payment risks arising from:

(i)  Buyer risks — insolvency and bankruptcy, default and contract repudiation; and

(i)  Country risks — blockage or delay in foreign exchange remittance, cancellation of import
licences, import bans, payment moratorium, war, revolution, riot and natural disaster.
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For the assessment and monitoring of buyer risks, the Corporation takes into consideration both
qualitative and quantitative factors and conducts regular reviews on the buyers’ credit standing and
payment performance. As regards country risks, the Corporation periodically reviews the economic
and political conditions of the insured markets so as to revise its underwriting guidelines, wherever
appropriate.

As the bulk of the insured exports are for the developed markets, the risks underwritten concentrate
on the buyer risks in the developed markets. Insured business by major markets is shown below:

2017 2016

Sum insured % of total Sum insured % of total

($ million) sum insured ($ million) sum insured

Mainland China 41,001 31.2 20,896 18.9
USA 36,421 27.8 38,486 34.8
UK 9,252 7.0 9,746 8.8
Germany 4,024 3.1 3,920 3.6
Switzerland 2,319 1.8 3,074 2.8
Canada 2,277 1.7 2,484 2.2
Australia 2,106 1.6 2,551 2.3
Other markets 33,811 25.8 29,327 26.6
Total sum insured 131,211 100.0 110,484 100.0
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Of the insured amount on “Other markets”, $14,438 million (2016: $9,087 million) was on Hong
Kong for ultimate export to overseas markets. Such amount represents 11.0% of the total sum insured
(2016: 8.2%).

@)

(ii)

Underwriting strategy

The Corporation’s underwriting strategy seeks diversity to ensure a balanced portfolio of risks.
As such, it is believed that this reduces the variability of the outcome. The Corporation also
aims to achieve accurate, objective and prompt assessment of risks to support exporters with
professional credit management services to help them expand business.

Underwriters are delegated with underwriting authorities that set out the limits that they can
issue according to their rank and experience. The Corporation has established procedures
and internal credit committees to underwrite risks and review large exposures on a regular
basis.

Reinsurance strategy

The Corporation reinsures its risks to limit its exposure to underwriting losses with a quota
share treaty with annual renewal. To manage the risks and to ensure the reinsurers have
the capability to honour their shares of insurance liabilities, the Corporation has carefully
selected reinsurers with good credit standing to join the programmes and regularly reviewed
their credibility, with reference to the advice from a professional and reputable broker.
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(b)  Financial risk

(i)

(ii)

Credit risk

The Corporation is exposed to credit risk that its policyholders or counterparties become
incapable to pay amounts in full when due. Key areas where the Corporation is exposed to
credit risk are its insurance and other receivables, debt securities, bank balances and through
its reinsurance assets.

- Insurance and other receivables
The Corporation has no significant concentration of credit risk, with exposure spreading
over a number of policyholders and counterparties. The receivables from policyholders
are due within 14 days from the date of billing. Reminders will be sent to policyholders
in respect of those long outstanding invoices. Management reviews the recoverable
amount of each individual debt regularly to ensure that adequate impairment losses are
recognised for irrecoverable debts.

- Debt securities
Debt securities are normally only liquid securities and with high credit ratings assigned
by leading international credit ratings agencies. To reduce the credit risk associated
with debt securities, the Corporation restricts the fund managers to invest in debt
securities with credit ratings not below the “AA” investment grade (2016: “AA” or
higher) and government bonds with “A-" or higher ratings (2016: “A-" or higher) of
Standard & Poor’s or equivalent rating by Moody's.

- Bank balances
The Corporation’s credit risk is attributable to bank balances. To reduce the credit risk
associated with bank balances, the Corporation is restricted to placing deposits with
approved banks which should be local licensed banks under the Banking Ordinance
with good financial strength and credit rating.

= Reinsurance assets

To reduce the credit risk with insurance debtors, the Corporation takes into account,
among other factors, ratings and evaluation by recognised credit ratings agencies,
their claims payment and underwriting track record, as well as the Corporation’s past
transaction experience with them. The Corporation manages the risks through careful
selection of reinsurers and regularly reviews their credibility. The reinsurers for the
2017 reinsurance treaty are rated at “A-“ or higher (2016: “A-“ or higher) of Standard &
Poor’s or equivalent as rated by A.M. Best.

Liquidity risk
Liquidity management is essential to ensure the Corporation has the ability to meet its
obligations as they fall due. The Corporation’s policy is to regularly monitor current and
expected liquidity requirements to ensure that it maintains sufficient reserves of cash and
readily realisable marketable securities to meet its liquidity requirements in the short and
longer terms.
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The following table details the insurance and financial liabilities at the end of the reporting
period:

Total contractual

Carrying value undiscounted Within one year
at 31 March cashflows or on demand
($) ($) ($)
At 31 March 2017
Policy deposits 21,141,696 21,141,696 21,141,696
Amounts due to reinsurers 22,928,279 22,928,279 22,928,279
Other creditors and accrued charges 12,683,229 12,683,229 12,683,229
56,753,204 56,753,204 56,753,204
At 31 March 2016
Policy deposits 22,906,006 22,906,006 22,906,006
Amounts due to reinsurers 2,928,258 2,928,258 2,928,258
Other creditors and accrued charges 9,460,801 9,460,801 9,460,801
35,295,065 35,295,065 35,295,065
(ifi)  Interest rate risk
Interest rate risk is the risk that interest rates will move and result in profits or losses to the
Corporation. The Corporation’s interest rate risk is concentrated in its investment portfolio
and cash at bank. The effective interest rates at the end of the reporting period and the
maturities are set out in notes 10 and 17 to the financial statements.
A sensitivity analysis of fixed rate debt securities and cash deposits at bank at the end of the
reporting period is performed. The following details the effect of change in interest rate with
all other variables held constant.
2017 2016
Increase/ Effect on profit Effect on other Effect on profit Effect on other
(decrease) and retained components of and retained components
in interest rate earnings equity earnings of equity
% ($ million) ($ million) ($ million) ($ million)
Fixed rate debt securities 0.5 - (20.95) - (17.70)
(0.5) - 20.95 - 17.70
Cash deposits at banks 0.5 0.36 - 0.35 -
(0.5) (0.36) - (0.35) -
(iv)  Equity price risk
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The Corporation is exposed to equity price changes arising from equity investments classified
as available-for-sale equity securities. To reduce the equity price risk associated with equity
securities, the Corporation restricts the fund managers to invest no more than 30% of the total
value of portfolio in equities and to invest in approved stock markets with minimum market
capitalisation requirement.
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The following table indicates the approximate change in the Corporation’s equity in response
to reasonably possible changes in the relevant stock market indices in respect of listed
investments with all other variables held constant.

Change in 2017 2016
market indices Effect on equity Effect on equity
% ($ million) ($ million)
Stock market indices 10.0 66.56 49.74
(10.0) (66.56) (49.74)
(v) Fair values

Financial instruments carried at fair value

Fair value hierarchy

The following table presents the carrying value of financial instruments measured at fair value
at the end of the reporting period across the three levels of the fair value hierarchy defined in
HKFRS 7, Financial Instruments: Disclosures, with the fair value of each financial instrument
categorised in its entirety based on the lowest level of input that is significant to that fair value
measurement. The levels are defined as follows:

- Level 1 (highest level): fair values measured using quoted prices (unadjusted) in active
markets for identical financial instruments

- Level 2: fair values measured using quoted prices in active markets for similar financial
instruments, or using valuation techniques in which all significant inputs are directly or
indirectly based on observable market data

- Level 3 (lowest level): fair values measured using valuation techniques in which any
significant input is not based on observable market data

The best evidence of fair value is a quoted price in an actively traded market. In the event
that the market for a financial instrument is not active, a valuation technique is used. The
majority of valuation techniques employ only observable market data, and so the reliability of
the fair value measurement is high. However, certain financial instruments are valued on the
basis of valuation techniques that feature one or more significant market inputs that are not
observable. For these instruments, the fair value measurement derived is more judgemental.
‘Not observable’ in this context means that there is little or no current market data available
from which to determine the level at which an arm’s length transaction would likely occur.
But it generally does not mean that there is absolutely no market data available upon which
to base a determination of fair value (historical data may, for example, be used). Furthermore,
the assessment of the hierarchy level is based on the lowest level of input that is significant
to the fair value of the financial instrument. Consequently, the level of uncertainty in the
determination of the unobservable inputs will generally give rise to valuation uncertainty that
is less than the fair value itself.
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2017
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
$) ($) ($) ($)
Assets

Available-for-sale securities:
_ Listed 1,479,740,251 580,575,000 370,240  2,060,685,491
— Unlisted 44,730,645 10,996,534 - 55,727,179
Forward exchange contracts - 73,858 - 73,858
Deposits with fund managers 122,416,676 - - 122,416,676
1,646,887,572 591,645,392 370,240  2,238,903,204

2016
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
($) ($) ($) ($)
Assets

Available-for-sale securities:
_ Listed 1,226,081,074 548,511,239 ~ 1,774,592,313
— Unlisted 92,360,022 72,600,880 - 164,960,902
Forward exchange contracts - (5,635,033) - (5,635,033)
Deposits with fund managers 158,012,666 — — 158,012,666
1,476,453,762 615,477,086 - 2,091,930,848

Available-for-sale securities amounting to $31,282,703 were transferred from Level 1 in 2016
to Level 2 in 2017 and $211,542,958 were transferred from Level 2 in 2016 to Level 1 in
2017 (2016: $323,524,902 transferred from Level 1 to Level 2). The transfer was due to a
change in trading volume and/or the number of broker quotes available in an active market.
The Corporation’s policy is to recognise transfers between levels of fair value hierarchy as at
the end of the reporting period in which they occur.

Valuation techniques and inputs used in Level 2 fair value measurements

The fair value of available-for-sale securities and forward exchange contracts in Level 2 is
determined by using valuation techniques and inputs using third-party pricing information
without adjustment from the fund managers.
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Information about Level 3 fair value measurements
The movement during the year in the balance of Level 3 fair value measurements are as
follows:

2017 2016
$) ($)

Available-for-sale equity securities
At 1 April - 1,244,220
Payment for purchases - -
Net unrealised losses recognised in other comprehensive income during the period - (623,000)
Transfer from/(to) Level 1 370,240 (621,220)
At 31 March 370,240 -

Total gains or losses for the year reclassified from other comprehensive income - -

Total gains or losses for the year included in profit or loss for assets
held at the end of the reporting period - -

(vi)

An available-for-sale security amounting to $370,240 was classified from Level 1 in 2016 to
Level 3 in 2017 due to trading suspension in April 2016. In the absence of an active market,
the security’s fair value is estimated on the basis of the quoted price before trading suspension.

Foreign exchange risk

At31March2017 and 2016, respectively, approximately 85.5% and 85.0% of the Corporation’s
investments were denominated in foreign currencies.

The following table indicates the approximate change in the Corporation’s profit for the
year, retained earnings and other components of equity in response to reasonably possible
changes in the foreign exchange rates to which the Corporation had exposure at the end of
the reporting period.
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2017
Change in  Effect on profit  Effect on other
foreign and retained components
exchange rate earnings of equity
Currency ($ million) (%) (%) ($ million) ($ million)
JPY 60.36 2.6 10.0 (0.04) 6.07
(10.0) 0.04 (6.07)
EUR 49.31 2.1 1.0 (0.04) 0.53
(1.0) 0.04 (0.53)
GBP 43.36 1.9 13.0 0.02 5.62
(13.0) (0.02) (5.62)
AUD 20.59 0.9 3.0 0.09 0.53
(3.0) (0.09) (0.53)
CHF 17.87 0.8 1.0 - 0.18
(1.0) - (0.18)
RMB 0.31 0.0 5.0 0.02 -
(5.0) (0.02) -
2016

Change in Effect on profit Effect on other
foreign and retained components
exchange rate earnings of equity
Currency ($ million) (%) (%) ($ million) ($ million)
EUR 63.80 3.0 10.0 0.36 6.02
(10.0) (0.36) (6.02)
JPY 59.85 2.8 7.0 - 4.18
(7.0) - (4.18)
RMB 28.93 1.3 3.0 0.87 -
(3.0) (0.87) —

GBP 19.50 0.9 6.0 0.02 1.1
(6.0) (0.02) (1.15)
CHF 18.77 0.9 4.0 - 0.75
(4.0) - (0.75)
AUD 5.23 0.2 14.0 0.53 0.20
(14.0) (0.53) (0.20)
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Management considers the foreign exchange risk of holding US dollar to be minimal.
Furthermore, the Corporation entered into forward exchange contracts to mitigate the foreign
exchange risk of certain investments denominated in foreign currencies, principally Euro,
Australian dollar, Singapore dollar, RMB and Japanese Yen. The Hong Kong dollar equivalent
amount of forward exchange contracts entered into by the Corporation at 31 March 2017 is
$73,858 (2016: outstanding at $5,635,033). By currency type, notional contract amounts of
forward exchange contracts with short/(long) positions are shown below:

2017 2016
($ million) ($ million)
EUR Forward contract 23.64 63.48
AUD Forward contract 27.87 56.55
SGD Forward contract 24.47 -
RMB Forward contract 10.86 17.56
JPY Forward contract (0.80) -
4  PROVISION FOR CLAIMS NOT YET INTIMATED
The provision for claims not yet intimated is calculated based on the historical average ratio of claims
incurred but not yet reported and the aggregate amount of the outstanding shipments that were at risk at the
end of the reporting period. The provision is normally kept open for two accounting years. The historical
average ratio is derived using the Corporation’s “average” methodology adjusted for management judgement
by making reference to other methodologies such as the Bornhuetter-Ferguson method to ascertain the
reasonableness of the historical average ratio. This process remains unchanged from prior years.
The Corporation believes that the provision for outstanding claims is adequate. However, an increase of
5% in the expected loss ratio in the latest underwriting year would decrease both profit and net assets by
$3.25 million (2016: $4.11 million).
5 CAPITAL

The Corporation refunded the initial capital injection of $20 million to the Government of the Hong Kong
Special Administrative Region in May 2012. The Corporation’s capital and reserves as at 31 March 2017
totalled $2,263.61 million (2016: $2,141.48 million).

The Corporation aims to encourage and support export trade through the provision of insurance protection
for Hong Kong exporters against non-payment risks arising from commercial and political events.

In managing its capital and reserves, the Corporation will determine the total amount required by taking
into account the sums at risk under contracts of insurance entered into by the Corporation (see note
6). In addition, the maximum liability the Corporation is permitted to undertake should not at any time
exceed the Statutory Maximum Liability, which is guaranteed by the Government of the Hong Kong Special
Administrative Region under section 23 of the Hong Kong Export Credit Insurance Corporation Ordinance
(Chapter 1115). The Corporation’s overall capital management strategy remains unchanged from prior
years.
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6

NATURE AND PURPOSE OF RESERVES

(@

Contingency reserve and non-insurance reserve

The Corporation is required to have adequate reserves to meet its obligations stipulated under section
12(3) of the Hong Kong Export Credit Insurance Corporation Ordinance (Chapter 1115), including
the contingent liability to any unknown catastrophic claims that may arise from unexpired risks
on contracts of insurance entered into by the Corporation. In addition, the Corporation considers
it prudent to set aside an additional reserve for “non-insurance” purposes, to safeguard against
exceptional fluctuation in the operating expenses or investment performance. Appropriate amounts,
set aside for the above purposes, are disclosed as “contingency reserve” and “non-insurance reserve”
respectively.

Transfers to or from these reserves represent appropriations from retained earnings, determined on
the basis of criteria recommended by independent consultants.

The Corporation has revised its method of estimating the contingency reserve as at 31 March 2017,
as recommended by an independent consultant. The new methodology has taken into account
the diversification impact, forecast gross premium growth and buyer concentration that are
considered to be significant and relevant to the Corporation’s operation. In May 2017, subsequent
to the end of the reporting period, the Commerce and Economic Development Bureau approved
the Corporation’s adoption of the new methodology. As a result of the introduction of the new
calculation methodology, the required contingency reserve as at 31 March 2017 increased and the
retained earnings decreased as compared with the calculation using the previous method.

The effects of the change in the methodology used to estimate the contingency reserve are set out
below:

2017
Debit/(credit)
($ million)

Contingency reserve (178.80)
Retained earnings 178.80

27

(b)

The Corporation considers it impracticable to estimate the effect on future periods of the above
change in accounting estimate.

Fair value reserve

The fair value reserve comprises the cumulative net change in the fair value of available-for-sale
securities held at the end of the reporting period and is dealt with in accordance with the accounting
policies in notes 1(f).

REVENUE

The principal activity of the Corporation is the provision of export credit insurance.

Revenue represents gross premiums written during the year in the ordinary course of business, net of
discounts and rebates.
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2017 2016
($) ($)
Salaries, wages and other benefits 57,646,218 53,502,490
Contributions to defined contribution plans 4,782,221 4,212,262
62,428,439 57,714,752
9  PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
Leasehold land Office
and building held Leasehold Computer Motor machinery and
for own use  improvements equipment vehicle furniture Total
($) ($) ($) ($) (%) ($)
Cost:
Balance at 1 April 2016 26,100,000 13,795,623 48,583,925 449,925 1,764,834 90,694,307
Additions - 278,933 1,475,792 - 230,525 1,985,250
Disposals - (271,943) (36,400) - (123,668) (432,011)
_Balanceat31 March2017 SIOMCLY s S e LRI R
Accumulated depreciation:
Balance at 1 April 2016 22,185,000 3,846,675 45,117,227 299,950 1,443,294 72,892,146
Charge for the year 652,500 2,643,939 3,140,893 149,975 164,305 6,751,612
Written back on disposals - (204,766) (36,400) = (123,668) (364,834)
_Balanceat31 March2017 ALy RIG SRR R R s e
Net book value:
At 31 March 2017 3,262,500 7,516,765 1,801,597 - 387,760 12,968,622
Cost:
Balance at 1 April 2015 26,100,000 9,837,094 50,980,071 449,925 2,584,596 89,951,686
Additions 11,029,469 2,453,162 - 230,683 13,713,314
Disposals - (7,070,940) (4,849,308) - (1,050,445) (12,970,693)
_Balanceat31March2016 26,100,000 13795623 48583925 449,925 ] 1,764,834 90,694,307
Accumulated depreciation:
Balance at 1 April 2015 21,532,500 8,176,812 45,960,582 149,975 2,289,074 78,108,943
Charge for the year 652,500 2,693,513 4,005,953 149,975 199,124 7,701,065
Written back on disposals - (7,023,650) (4,849,308) - (1,044,904)  (12,917,862)
_Balanceat31March2016 22,185,000 3846675 45,117,227 239950 1,443,234 72,892,146
Net book value:
At 31 March 2016 3,915,000 9,948,948 3,466,698 149,975 321,540 17,802,161

Note: The leasehold office premises are situated in Hong Kong and held under a long-term lease.
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10 INVESTMENTS
2017 2016
Effective Effective
interest rates interest rates
(%) ($) (%) ($)
(@) Available-for-sale securities
— debt securities 0.50 - 4.86 0.16 - 4.86
Listed
— In Hong Kong 137,905,974 124,522,098
— Outside Hong Kong 1,339,810,544 1,198,771,626
1,477,716,518 1,323,293,724
Unlisted
— In Hong Kong 10,996,534 24,082,776
— Outside Hong Kong 44,730,645 140,878,126
55,727,179 164,960,902
(b)  Available-for-sale securities
- equity securities
Listed
— In Hong Kong 203,267,681 150,861,702
— Outside Hong Kong 379,701,292 300,436,887
582,968,973 451,298,589
(c) Trading
— foreign exchange forward contracts 73,858 (5,635,033)
(d) Deposits with fund managers 0.00 - 0.90 122,416,676 0.00 - 1.47 158,012,666
Total 2,238,903,204 2,091,930,848

Market value of all foreign exchange forward contracts are offset and the net amount is reported in the
end of the reporting period when the Corporation currently has a legally enforceable right to set off the
recognised amounts and intends either to settle on a net basis, or to realise the asset and settle the liability
simultaneously. The following table sets out the carrying amounts of recognised financial instruments that
are subject to the above agreements:

2017 2016
($) ($)
Gross amount
Derivative assets 284,454 239,784
Derivative liabilities (210,596) (5,874,817)
Net amounts presented in the statement of financial position
Derivative assets/(liabilities) 73,858 (5,635,033)
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In respect of income-earning financial assets/(liabilities), the following table indicates the periods in which
they reprice or the maturity dates, if earlier:

Less than One to Two to More than
one year two years five years five years Total
($) (%) ($) ($) (%)
Available-for-sale securities
— debt securities 248,480,182 386,500,294 682,415,539 216,047,682 1,533,443,697
Trading
— foreign exchange forward contracts 73,858 - - - 73,858
Deposits with fund managers 122,416,676 - - - 122,416,676
As at 31 March 2017 370,970,716 386,500,294 $ 682,415,539 216,047,682 1,655,934,231
Maturity analysis for financial assets:
Carrying  Gross nominal Less than One to  Three months
amount (outflow)/inflow one month  three months to one year
($) ($) ($) ($) ($)
Derivative assets 73,858 - - - -
Outflows —  (117,691,713)  (43,268,232)  (74,423,481) -
Inflows - 117,765,571 43,260,508 74,505,063 -
As at 31 March 2017 73,858 73,858 (7,724) 81,582 -
Less than One to Two to More than
one year two years five years five years Total
($) ($) (9) ($) ($)
Available-for-sale securities
_ debt securities 344,838,428 253,687,276 746,228,940 143,499,982 1,488,254,626
Trading
— foreign exchange forward contracts (5,635,033) — — - (5,635,033)
Deposits with fund managers 158,012,666 — — — 158,012,666
As at 31 March 2016 497,216,061 253,687,276 746,228,940 143,499,982 1,640,632,259
Maturity analysis for financial liabilities:
Carrying  Gross nominal Less than Oneto  Three months
amount (outflow)/ inflow one month three months to one year
(9) ($) (9) (9) ($)
Derivative liabilities (5,635,033) = = = =
Outflows = (155,041,450) (78,824,345) (76,217,105) -
Inflows — 149,406,417 77,579,205 71,827,212 -
As at 31 March 2016 (5,635,033) (5,635,033) (1,245,140) (4,389,893) -
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11 INSURANCE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

2017 2016
($) ($)
Insurance receivables 19,157,483 19,179,412
Other debtors and prepayments 2,108,424 2,701,866
Interest and dividends receivables 11,202,094 8,026,837
32,468,001 29,908,115

Insurance and other receivables expected to be recovered
Within one year 32,180,048 29,339,462
More than one year 287,953 568,653
32,468,001 29,908,115

Insurance and other receivables that are not impaired
Insurance receivables are due within 14 days from the date of billing. Further details on the Corporation’s
credit policy is set out in note 3(b)(i).

The ageing analysis of insurance receivables that are neither individually nor collectively considered to be
impaired is as follows:

2017 2016

($) ($)

Neither past due nor impaired 17,347,803 14,065,160
Past due less than three months but not impaired 1,809,004 5,114,252
Past due more than three months but not impaired 676 -
19,157,483 19,179,412

Receivables that were neither past due nor impaired relate to a wide range of policyholders for whom there
was no recent history of default.

Receivables that were past due but not impaired relate to a number of independent policyholders that have
a good track record with the Corporation. Based on experience, management believes that no impairment
allowance is necessary in respect of these balances as there has not been a significant change in credit
quality and the balances are still considered fully recoverable. The Corporation does not hold any collateral
over these balances.
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12 INSURANCE AND OTHER PAYABLES

2017 2016
($) ($)
Policy deposits 21,141,696 22,906,006
Amounts due to reinsurers 22,928,279 2,928,258
Other creditors and accrued charges 12,683,229 9,460,801
56,753,204 35,295,065

Insurance and other payables expected to be settled
Within one year 36,111,808 12,568,559
More than one year 20,641,396 22,726,506
56,753,204 35,295,065

Reinsurance premium, commission, claims expenses and recoveries are offset and the net amount is
reported in the statement of financial position when the Corporation currently has a legally enforceable
right to set off the recognised amounts and intends either to settle on a net basis, or to realise the asset and
settle the liability simultaneously.

The following table sets out the carrying amounts of recognised financial instruments that are subject to
the above agreements:

2017 2016
$) ($)
Gross amount
Assets: Insurance and other receivables
— Amount due from reinsurers 72,599,956 38,070,542
Liabilities: Insurance and other payables
— Amount due to reinsurers (95,528,235) (40,998,800)
Net amounts presented in the statement of financial position
Liabilities: Insurance and other payables (22,928,279) (2,928,258)
13 PROVISION FOR CLAIMS
Gross Reinsurers’ share Net
($) ($) ($)
At 1 April 2016
Provision for claims intimated 34,737,407 (15,631,833) 19,105,574
Provision for claims not yet intimated 61,796,269 (23,533,321) 38,262,948
96,533,676 (39,165,154) 57,368,522
Claims paid during the year (75,890,161) 34,150,572 (41,739,589)
Claims incurred during the year 80,697,347 (36,313,806) 44,383,541
At 31 March 2017 101,340,862 (41,328,388) 60,012,474
Provision for claims intimated 33,840,862 (15,228,388) 18,612,474
Provision for claims not yet intimated 67,500,000 (26,100,000) 41,400,000
101,340,862 (41,328,388) 60,012,474
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2017 2016
($) ($)
(@  Provision for claims intimated
Gross provision at 1 April 34,737,407 11,928,708
Claims paid against provision (28,057,988) (10,234,565)
6,679,419 1,694,143
Provision written back (5,207,670) (1,214,229)
1,471,749 479,914
Transfer from provision for claims not yet intimated 2,329,971 13,153,246
3,801,720 13,633,160
Provision made during the year 30,039,142 21,104,247
Gross provision at 31 March (A) 33,840,862 34,737,407
Reinsurers’ share (B) (15,228,388) (15,631,833)
Net provision at 31 March (C) 18,612,474 19,105,574
(b)  Provision for claims not yet intimated
Gross provision at 1 April 61,796,269 60,000,000
Claims paid against provision (36,095,350) (27,520,698)
25,700,919 32,479,302
Provision written back (17,370,948) (16,529,787)
8,329,971 15,949,515
Transfer to provision for claims intimated (2,329,971) (13,153,246)
6,000,000 2,796,269
Provision made during the year 61,500,000 59,000,000
Gross provision at 31 March (D) 67,500,000 61,796,269
Reinsurers’ share (E) (26,100,000) (23,533,321)
Net provision at 31 March (F) 41,400,000 38,262,948
(c) Total gross provision at 31 March (A) + (D) 101,340,862 96,533,676
(d) Total reinsurers’ share (B) + (E) (41,328,388) (39,165,154)
(e) Total net provision at 31 March (C) + (F) 60,012,474 57,368,522
(f)  Amounts of provision expected to be settled after more than 1 year
Gross provision 30,884,625 32,568,050
Reinsurers’ share (13,898,081) (14,430,623)
Net provision expected to be settled after more than one year 16,986,544 18,137,427
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14 ANALYSIS OF CLAIMS DEVELOPMENT

Gross of reinsurance — 2017
Underwriting year

2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 Total
($) $) $) ($) ($) ($)

Estimate of cumulative claims
At end of underwriting year 87,640,223 80,779,699 72,539,766 94,089,434 103,021,921
— one year later 58,197,448 72,975,911 62,853,489 74,119,954 -
— two years later 50,830,389 64,918,172 60,603,883 - -
— three years later 50,831,652 64,812,684 = = -
— four years later 50,831,652 - - - -
Estimate of cumulative claims 50,831,652 64,812,684 60,603,883 74,119,954 103,021,921 353,390,094
Cumulative payments to date (50,831,652) (64,812,684) (59,129,681) (65,789,982) (11,485,233) (252,049,232)
Gross outstanding claims liabilities - = 1,474,202 8,329,972 91,536,688 101,340,862

Net of reinsurance — 2017
Underwriting year

2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 Total
($) $) $) ($) ($) ($)

Estimate of cumulative claims
At end of underwriting year 49,372,123 45,463,835 44,002,529 55,799,189 60,937,056
— one year later 32,188,596 40,361,752 34,785,418 40,765,975 -
— two years later 27,956,714 35,704,995 33,323,135 - -
— three years later 27,957,409 35,646,976 — - -
— four years later 27,957,409 - - - -
Estimate of cumulative claims 27,957,409 35,646,976 33,323,135 40,765,975 60,937,056 198,630,551
Cumulative payments to date (27,957,409)  (35,646,976)  (32,512,324)  (36,184,490)  (6,316,878) (138,618,077)
Net outstanding claims liabilities - - 810,811 4,581,485 54,620,178 60,012,474

Gross of reinsurance - 2016
Underwriting year

2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 Total
($) ($) ($) ($) ($) ($)
Estimate of cumulative claims
At end of underwriting year 118,947,377 87,640,223 80,779,699 72,539,766 94,089,434
— one year later 91,483,339 58,197,448 72,975,911 62,853,489 -
— two years later 85,753,540 50,830,389 64,918,172 - -
— three years later 85,819,062 50,831,652 - - -
— four years later 85,819,062 - - - -
Estimate of cumulative claims 85,819,062 50,831,652 64,918,172 62,853,489 94,089,434 358,511,809
Cumulative payments to date (85,819,062)  (50,831,652)  (64,438,258)  (46,903,974)  (13,985,187) (261,978,133)
Gross outstanding claims liabilities - - 479,914 15,949,515 80,104,247 96,533,676

Net of reinsurance - 2016
Underwriting year

2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 Total
($) ($) ($) ($) ($) ($)
Estimate of cumulative claims
At end of underwriting year 66,658,558 49,372,123 45,463,835 44,002,529 55,799,189
— one year later 50,428,337 32,188,596 40,361,752 34,785,418 -
— two years later 47,164,447 27,956,714 35,704,995 = =
— three years later 47,200,484 27,957,409 - - -
— four years later 47,200,484 - - - -
Estimate of cumulative claims 47,200,484 27,957,409 35,704,995 34,785,418 55,799,189 201,447,495
Cumulative payments to date (47,200,484)  (27,957,409)  (35,441,042) (25,788,185  (7,691,853) (144,078,973)
Net outstanding claims liabilities - - 263,953 8,997,233 48,107,336 57,368,522

34



Hong Kong Export Credit Insurance Corporation

Notes to the Financial Statements

Annual Report 2016 - 17

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated)

15 UNEARNED PREMIUMS

Gross Reinsurers’ share Net
($) ($) ($)
Balance at 1 April 2016 20,406,000 (10,407,000) 9,999,000
Premiums written during the year 288,108,923 (156,327,158) 131,781,765
Premiums earned during the year (284,077,923) 153,049,158 (131,028,765)
Balance at 31 March 2017 24,437,000 (13,685,000) 10,752,000
Balance at 1 April 2015 18,863,000 (8,177,000) 10,686,000
Premiums written during the year 257,444,015 (128,425,000) 129,019,015
Premiums earned during the year (255,901,015) 126,195,000 (129,706,015)
Balance at 31 March 2016 20,406,000 (10,407,000) 9,999,000
Note: All of the unearned premiums of $10,752,000 (2016: $9,999,000) are expected to be earned within one year.
16 NET INVESTMENT INCOME
2017 2016
($) ($)
Investment income:
Interest on bonds 25,704,707 23,637,484
Interest on deposits 674,422 920,941
Net realised gain/(loss) on disposal of available-for-sale securities 25,609,907 (12,759,015)
Impairment loss (1,939,964) (11,421,941)
Net exchange loss (5,542,243) (4,369,296)
Dividend income 13,869,574 13,636,126
Sundry income 291,998 341,420
N 58,663,401 § 9,985,719
Less: Investment expenses:
Fund management fees 5,742,866 5,624,893
Sundry expenses 868,412 772,714
oot e eeeeeee oot et b oot e ee et e £t et et ettt et tee ettt ettt e eeteeeeeemmeeemeeemeremeeeed 6,611,278 § .
Net investment income 52,057,123 3,588,112

Note: Included in the net realised gain on disposal of available-for-sale securities is an amount of $3,335,556 (2016: $16,029,500) released

from the fair value reserve.
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17 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AND BANK DEPOSITS MATURING IN

MORE THAN THREE MONTHS

2017 2016

$) ($)

Cash at bank and in hand 34,790,869 34,498,499
Deposits with original maturity within 3 months - 30,000,000
Cash and cash equivalents 34,790,869 64,498,499

The effective interest rates for cash and cash equivalents was 0.00% (2016: 0% to 0.36%).

2017 2016

$) ($)

Deposits with original maturity more than 3 months 72,000,000 40,000,000

18 NOTES TO CASH FLOW STATEMENT

1.43% (2016: 0.63% to 0.74%).

The effective interest rate for bank deposits maturing in more than three months ranged from 0.99% to

2017 2016
($) ($)
(@) Investment income:
Interest on bonds (25,704,707) (23,637,484)
Interest on deposits (674,422) (920,941)
Net realised (gain)/loss on disposal of available-for-sale securities (25,609,907) 12,759,015
Impairment loss 1,939,964 11,421,941
Net exchange loss 5,542,243 4,369,296
Dividend income (13,869,574) (13,636,126)
Sundry income (291,998) (341,420)
T (58,668,401) | | (9,985,719)
Investment expenses:
Fund management fees 5,742,866 5,624,893
Sundry expenses 868,412 772,714
e 66112784 . 6,397,607
Net investment income (52,057,123) (3,588,112)
(b) Fund injection to existing fund managers
Purchase of securities (2,260,077,280) | (1,258,211,202)
Proceeds from sale or maturity of securities 2,104,818,824 1,267,441,111
Decrease/(increase) in deposits with fund managers 65,258,456 (9,229,909)
Fund injection to fund managers (90,000,000) -
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19 TAXATION
The results of the Corporation are not subject to taxation by virtue of section 27 of the Hong Kong Export
Credit Insurance Corporation Ordinance (Chapter 1115).
20 COMMITMENTS
The Corporation does not have any outstanding capital commitment as at 31 March 2017 (2016: $Nil).
21 MAXIMUM LIABILITY
The maximum liability of the Corporation in respect of the policies in force as at 31 March 2017 amounted
to $39,062,445,000 (2016: $35,594,090,000). The maximum liability the Corporation is permitted to
undertake as determined by the Legislative Council under section 23 of the Hong Kong Export Credit
Insurance Corporation Ordinance (Chapter 1115) at 31 March 2017 is $40,000,000,000 (2016:
$40,000,000,000).
22 MATERIAL RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
The Corporation entered into the following material related party transactions:
Key management personnel remuneration 2017 2016
$) ($)
Short-term employee benefits 8,374,909 8,008,741
Post-employment benefits 955,602 995,804
9,330,511 9,004,545
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POSSIBLE IMPACT OF AMENDMENTS, NEW STANDARDS AND
INTERPRETATIONS ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE FOR THE ANNUAL
ACCOUNTING YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2017

Up to the date of issue of these financial statements, the HKICPA has issued a few amendments and a new
standard which are not yet effective for the year ended 31 March 2017 and which have not been adopted
in these financial statements. These include the following which may be relevant to the Corporation.

Effective for
accounting periods
beginning on or after

Amendments to HKAS 7, Statement of cash flows: Disclosure initiative 1 January 2017
HKFRS 9, Financial instruments 1 January 2018
HKFRS 15, Revenue from contracts with customers 1 January 2018
HKFRS 16, Leases 1 January 2019

The Corporation is in the process of making an assessment of what the impact of these amendments and
new standards is expected to be in the period of initial application. So far the Corporation has identified
some aspects of the new standards which may have a significant impact on the financial statements. Further
details of the expected impacts are discussed below. As the Corporation has not completed its assessment,
further impacts may be identified in due course and will be taken into consideration when determining
whether to adopt any of these new requirements before their effective date and which transitional approach
to take, where there are alternative approaches allowed under the new standards.

HKFRS 9, Financial instruments

HKFRS 9 will replace the current standard on accounting for financial instruments, HKAS 39, Financial
instruments: Recognition and measurement. HKFRS 9 introduces new requirements for classification
and measurement of financial assets, calculation of impairment of financial assets and hedge accounting.
On the other hand, HKFRS 9 incorporates without substantive changes the requirements of HKAS 39
for recognition and derecognition of financial instruments and the classification of financial liabilities.
Expected impacts of the new requirements on the Corporation’s financial statements are as follows:

(@) Classification and measurement

HKFRS 9 contains three principal classification categories for financial assets: measured at
(1) amortised cost, (2) fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL) and (3) fair value through other
comprehensive income (FVTOCI). The classification is determined based on the contractual cash
flow characteristics of the financial assets and the entity’s business model for managing the financial
assets.
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(b)

Based on a preliminary assessment, the Corporation expects that the new classification and
measurement requirements will not have a material impact on its accounting for financial assets,
except for its investments in equity securities which are currently classified as “available-for-sale”.
Under HKFRS 9, equity securities are classified as FVTPL unless the equity security is not held for
trading and the entity irrevocably elects to designate that security as FVTOCI. The Corporation has not
yet decided whether it will irrevocably designate its available-for-sale investments in equity securities
as FVTOCI or classify them as FVTPL. Either classification would give rise to a change in accounting
policy compared to the Corporation’s policy set out in note 1(f) in respect of whether to recognise fair
value changes, impairment losses and gains or losses on disposal in other comprehensive income or
in profit or loss. This change in policy will have no impact on the Corporation’s net assets and total
comprehensive income but will impact the Corporation’s reported profit.

Impairment

The new impairment model in HKFRS 9 replaces the “incurred loss” model in HKAS 39 with an
“expected credit loss” model. Under the expected credit loss model, it will no longer be necessary
for a loss event to occur before an impairment loss is recognised. Instead, an entity is required to
recognise and measure expected credit losses as either 12-month expected credit losses or lifetime
expected credit losses, depending on the asset and the facts and circumstances. This new impairment
model may result in an earlier recognition of credit losses on the Corporation’s trade receivables and
other financial assets. However, a more detailed analysis is required to determine the extent of the
impact.



Section 28(1) of the Hong Kong Export Credit Insurance Corporation
Ordinance, Chapter 1115 of the Laws of Hong Kong, requires the Corporation
to furnish to the Hong Kong Chief Executive within a period of six months
after the end of each financial year a report of its operations during that
financial year, together with the audited financial statements in respect of the
year. In accordance with this requirement, this report on the Corporation’s
operations and financial results for 2016-17 has been submitted to the
Chief Executive, the Honourable CY Leung.

Hong Kong Export Credit Insurance Corporation

2/F., Tower 1, South Seas Centre, 75 Mody Road, Tsimshatsui East, Kowloon,
Hong Kong

Telephone: (852) 2732 9988

Facsimile: (852) 2722 6277

E-mail: info@hkecic.com

Website: www.hkecic.com
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RESEE 3,083 3,447 3,600 3,543 3,504

REESBER 39,062 35,594 33,730 33,355 31,274
TR EETE 131,211 110,484 111,570 102,004 96,496

REBRWA (UWA) 288.11 257.44 283.56 277.46 285.32

E ke 80.70 76.35 57.54 45.75 51.22
ERRERR 6.18 4.92 6.84 9.72 10.48
HEEH 107.94  102.07 98.24 90.09 83.34
HEARA 66.91 56.55 96.93  108.16  128.22
wEWRA 52.06 3.59 56.46 58.77 66.46
o ) 118.97 60.14  153.39  166.93  194.68

BEFE 2,263.61 2,141.48 2,115.95 1,957.83 1,799.67
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(i EARERBEER/I00ETA L 4 75.3 100.0
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() REFBAEEIBIBRZER 2 100.0 100.0
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(i) BESFARSOBZITUT 5 70.8 100.0

(i) BESEARSOBILIMAL 7 77.1 100.0

(e) BOoBEZBENEBBRY 3 96.7 100.0
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TMERFAIINGEE AR EFBARE

M3 A31H RITBEEL
IREE REmaEEs 1FAFIREK
(7T) (7t) (7T)
M20175§3H31H
REZ 21,141,696 21,141,696 21,141,696
[ BREFIE 22,928,279 22,928,279 22,928,279
SRR IERE A 12,683,229 12,683,229 12,683,229
56,753,204 56,753,204 56,753,204
720163 A31H
REES 22,906,006 22,906,006 22,906,006
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2017 2016
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(RFE) il f- B E pe | 0p- o2
(%) (BE) (BET) (B8L) (B&T)
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(0.5) - 20.95 - 17.70
IRITIRESTER 0.5 0.36 = 0.35 =
(0.5) (0.36) = (0.35) =
(iv) BRAEEERER
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2017
E—EBR E_EBR F=ZER #zE
(7T) (7T) (JT) (JT)
BE

AEHEES
— kW 1,479,740,251 580,575,000 370,240  2,060,685,491
- 3EEm 44,730,645 10,996,534 = 55,727,179
RHAINE S XY = 73,858 = 73,858
EESEIBMER 122,416,676 = = 122,416,676
1,646,887,572 591,645,392 370,240  2,238,903,204

2016
E—ER EEBR FEHR k)
(v) (7T) (7T) (7T)
BE

AEHEES
_ kW 1,226,081,074 548,511,239 - 1,774,592,313
- 3EEm 92,360,022 72,600,880 = 164,960,902
RARINE S A - (5,635,033) = (5,635,033)
FEESEIENTR 158,012,666 = = 158,012,666
1,476,453,762 615,477,086 - 2,091,930,848

HRRZER,/SIRERISTHRMEBRE T - £E531,282,703 TH A HEEFEFH
MN2017FEH2016ENE—BRFEDDDNFE B - B4EEA211,542,958 THIAJ L HE
FHR2017FH2016FME_ERFEEDEIE—EAR (2016 : 323,524,9027TH2015FH)
FEBANEDEE_ER) - ARMBERREERBATEEER ZENERHER -

F R FEETENGETAREZE

BRI LSS RERIES OOAT BELRAGENERAEELER AL
ME = B ARG BTERE -
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e E 5
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BA _ _
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WEnE,/ (F) F—ER 370,240 (621,220)
M3 HA318 370,240 =

FREABGRRAEREN D E 2 Wk BIRAR - -

REEARBZEEMEAFERGER 2 WANBIREER - -

(vi)

— IS N AR{E370,240 T A K EFA5MK2016F M A EHE Hé‘éﬁﬁ%ﬁ‘zilﬁ E=BH -
ZAHEEFSFR2016FHEI D AE—BH - BRRZERR ST  EQAFEBEERLEX
BHIEEAAFREREMEAZMEET ©

S]BEE JEL By

HZE2017F K%2016F3A31H  KBUINESHEMN S RIE E D 514 A85.5% 5% 85.0% °
T%«%?ﬁmwﬂ”az}-ﬁihﬁﬂ IREBEF N ELAth iE 2R 30 R [E R A IR B 12 % Bh i = A= Y
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2017

HRARRE B H b

R ol oh= DRI E

B (BE) (%) (%) (BB (BEBT)
HE 60.36 2.6 10.0 (0.04) 6.07
(10.0) 0.04 (6.07)

BT 49.31 2.1 1.0 (0.04) 0.53
(1.0) 0.04 (0.53)

g 43.36 1.9 13.0 0.02 5.62
(13.0) (0.02) (5.62)

SBRIT 20.59 0.9 3.0 0.09 0.53
(3.0) (0.09) 0.53)

W RER 17.87 0.8 1.0 = 0.18
(1.0) = (0.18)

AR 0.31 0.0 5.0 0.02 =
(5.0) (0.02) _
2016

m A R IR R HE S

P& SRR B Y | B R 2 o e

Bk (&) (%) (%) (BB (BB
BT 63.80 3.0 10.0 0.36 6.02
(10.0) (0.36) (6.02)

HE 59.85 2.8 7.0 - 418
(7.0) = (4.18)

AR 28.93 1.3 3.0 0.87 -
3.0) (0.87) =

g 19.50 0.9 6.0 0.02 1.15
(6.0) (0.02) (1.15)

o 7 18.77 0.9 4.0 = 0.75
(4.0) = (0.75)

SR 5.23 0.2 14.0 0.53 0.20
(14.0) (0.53) (0.20)

25



FEHOGHERRE  2016-17 3k

PR YL

(BRI RS) » BT A EElr)
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SNEE (FBERUT BT~ Fiior - AR KBE) AEFEMMNIKRE - R2017%F3 8
318 - ARG KERHIINES LB TEESREAIE3,8587T (20164 | &5,635,0337T) °
() AR ERHINESHNBEAHSEIREETHNT ¢

2017 2016
(BEn) (B&7T)
BUTRHASIMNES A 23.64 63.48
BT R HRINE S 49 27.87 56.55
FNTERERINES L 24.47 _
AR = HRINE S 4 10.86 17.56
HERIINES L (0.80) -
4 REBREEFER
REBFEBRDIBEEBREERERFENBTFHILEERMBFELERETERBANRTXEDH
REBEAE - E—RBEAT  BRERBMESHTFE - BEFHLERUKRBEN [FH] 5tEFEERE -
ERELEZHEMETESE © flfABornhuetter-Ferguson F/AEE BT FH L EKREEE + UEEET
BE o SHHHEFRBEFE—E E -
KBHEE  AZXNEENTERE 2 AMEORRASOPE L FEEIBTBEERIEINS% - AaF REE
FEEERA3258T (20165  41187L)
5 EXR

KEF201245 A ﬂ_éé;‘%#%@ftﬁzﬁ%&@ié?%ﬂiiﬁmz,oooé%ﬁ o EHZE2017%3A318 » "XBEARKHE

HFEE22186,3618 7T (20164 : 21184,14887T) °

AREEATALABREL OERFRRRG - REL D BEBERBUAERM AR FENER -
EmBBEFHOES °

EERAAREESE  AREZEMTIRRA OMARRARONAR  BEARMRORE (3
SEMEe) o WS AREERROES A RERS TR TEBETERRITRE (BELORM
RBRBEDD (FHEAEI115E) EBREROLTRHLEE - ABEBEATRERDEAE
FEAEA -
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AREAFTHRRES  UER (BBLDERRRBEN) (FEEMFEI1115F) F120)I&F5
MEML  BEEARANETEARERREMBECLHMEFENSEEE - I XBRAKESE
RER - FEIBEGRIBIE [FERER | MECR  UENZEBRIERREBEENED - H1E
FMERENFIES AR [EBEFEE] &k [ERRHFES] FEBRNHEE -
I EFEES AR B EE BRI EZR IR S BR
AEBRBEBYERZER  EXTHZE2017F3A31B ISR ESHEESETHE - X
ZRT UERAHEAREEREEAMERLEAER  BEIHIFE  BHREBERLERES
FRE - EREHERE  EEREEREBR2017F5 AREABRBH A - BREBERBUAF A
T8 HE2017F3A31 BRI E SERBESEUEFT EZTENES - (REB &R -
UTRRENSEERRBESEGT T EMEENTE -
2017
818 ({§18)
(BB X
SEFERFEED (178.80)
RE = 178.80
KEREEETERT A LS5 AT 2 R S SRR AT A 2R 2 A2 -
b)) 2AFEERES
AT EEFESEERNVERAREEHBNFAEIIHEERESF AL EENRFTEEFRE - WIER
1O SRR ©
7 WA

AEMEERFRERL OERRR

WAEAFEBBRFBRETRI R ERRE (EHRAIORER) -
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2017 2016
(JT) (7T)
e TEREMEF 57,646,218 53,502,490
FE GBI 4,782,221 4,212,262
62,428,439 57,714,752
Sl Ee
9 ¥ - BERSZE
REERHEE N
T RIEF HEEE B RE LN ks
(7T) (7T) (7T) (7T) (7T) (7T)
B
201644 A1 H & 26,100,000 13,795,623 48,583,925 449,925 1,764,834 90,694,307
=N = 278,933 1,475,792 = 230,525 1,985,250
HE = (271,943) (36,400) = (123,668) (432,011)
2017F3A3AAE 26,100,000 13,802,613 50,023,317 449,925 1,871,691 92,247,546
REHIE
2016F4 A1 B 4% 22,185,000 3,846,675 45,117,227 299,950 1,443,294 72,892,146
NEFHE 652,500 2,643,939 3,140,893 149,975 164,305 6,751,612
HEREE = (204,766) (36,400) = (123,668) (364,834)
2017%3A3AAE 22,837,500 6,285,848 48,221,720 449,925 1,483,931 79,278,924
IREEE
20173 A318 3,262,500 7,516,765 1,801,597 = 387,760 12,968,622
B
201554 A1 B &8 26,100,000 9,837,094 50,980,071 449,925 2,584,596 89,951,686
1210 - 11,029,469 2,453,162 = 230,683 13,713,314
HeE = (7,070,940) (4,849,308) = (1,050,445)  (12,970,693)
2016%3A31RMH 26,100,000  13,795623 48,583,925 449925 1764834 90,694,307
REHINE
201554 A1 B &8 21,532,500 8,176,812 45,960,582 149,975 2,289,074 78,108,943
REEHE 652,500 2,693,513 4,005,953 149,975 199,124 7,701,065
HEREE = (7,023,650) (4,849,308) = (1,044,904)  (12,917,862)
2016F3ANAME 22185000 3846675 45117227 299950 1 1,443,294 72,892,146
IREFE
20163 A318 3,915,000 9,948,948 3,466,698 149,975 321,540 17,802,161

Mz ARMEEVELNEE  WARPEERS -
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BB HOGARERR

B RS R B EE

2016 - 17 F 3,

(BR1FBIEEAES) - LB T B E)

10 &E
2017 2016
BRAI=E ERR A=
(%) () (%) (7T)
(@ FIHEHERES
- &% 0.50 - 4.86 0.16 - 4.86
M
- BB 137,905,974 124,522,098
— e85 1,339,810,544 1,198,771,626
1,477,716,518 1,323,293,724
JEET
- T/ 10,996,534 24,082,776
— 185 44,730,645 140,878,126
55,727,179 164,960,902
(b) TFIHEHERERS
- BRAFESE
iy}
- EBA 203,267,681 150,861,702
— TEE5 379,701,292 300,436,887
582,968,973 451,298,589
© EZ
- NEERMEHN 73,858 (5,635,033)
d EESLKENEX 0.00 - 0.90 122,416,676 0.00 - 1.47 158,012,666
BE 2,238,903,204 2,091,930,848

AARBEALEERMNEHER B NN FEAE  KARER

BENBERE  INERBAHNME

BEAEE - WEFBHIORRAFRTIR - TREBIURBEA EZNEER SR T ANREE

2017 2016
(JT) (JT)
iR
METREE 284,454 239,784
PTETEEE (210,596) (5,874,817)
EHBRRERZINFE
PMTETASE () 73,858 (5,635,033)
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&8 HOGRRERE

2016 - 17 F 3,

PR YL

TREFEEARRRANMBEE (BE) NEREEHRRIMA (BRREAE)

(BRI RS) » BT A EElr)

—FER —EME MERE HBBHE i
(7T) (JT) (JT) (o) (JT)
AT Y 75 2
- &5 248,480,182 386,500,294 682,415,539 216,047,682 1,533,443,697
=)
— IMNEREIE A 73,858 = = = 73,858
EESKENFR 122,416,676 = = - 122,416,676
201743 A31H 370,970,716 386,500,294 682,415,539 216,047,682 1,655,934,231
SREENESNEBEDN :
Gfd) RA
IR E{E H{EAZE —EAR —Z=EA =BERE—*
(7T) (JT) (JT) (T) (JT)
PTHEEBE 73,858 = = - -
MHeRE - (117,691,713)  (43,268,232)  (74,423,481) -
MAZEE - 117,765,571 43,260,508 74,505,063 =
201743 F31H 73,858 73,858 (7,724) 81,582 =
—FR —EWE MZERF BARF 4B
(7T) ) (7T) (t) )
Al EE S
- &5 344,838,428 253,687,276 746,228,940 143,499,982 1,488,254,626
=
- INERHEIE L (5,635,033) = = = (5,635,033)
FESLEENTR 158,012,666 - = = 158,012,666
201653 A31H 497,216,061 253,687,276 746,228,940 143,499,982 1,640,632,259
SREENESHNEHAELN :
GRd) mA
IREE H{E4R%E —@EAR —z2=@H Z=@AAZ—%F
(7T) (7T) (7T) (7T) (7T)
= (5,635,033) = = - -
iteekt= | —  (155,041,450) (78,824,345) (76,217,105) -
MALEE = 149,406,417 77,579,205 71,827,212 -
201643 A31H (5,635,033) (5,635,033) (1,245,140) (4,389,893) -
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(BR1FBIEEAES) - LB T B E)

11 fREgREARYRKIE

2017 2016
(JT) (7T)
JE W AR B R 19,157,483 19,179,412
E At UL R TR 3R 2,108,424 2,701,866
FEURF B KA B 11,202,094 8,026,837
32,468,001 29,908,115
e HA 6 L [0 9 R B I L it B UK
R—FA[E 32,180,048 29,339,462
BB —F R 287,953 568,653
32,468,001 29,908,115
RORE R B B2 H Atk FE U Rk 1B
JEMIRBR TR B B iR B A BB T 14 H A EIES - ANB1E ABER MR B E A MIRE3 (b)) °
BBl 2k B 58 29 TR B E R E A FE MR B SRR B AT ZA T
2017 2016
(JT) (7T)
RiBEA s R IRE 17,347,803 14,065,160
BN =@ ABKRRE 1,809,004 5,114,252
EEZR =@ ABKRRE 676 =
19,157,483 19,179,412

RBH AR BER R FIERIOY EHRORZRP o

EBHERRENRBUIEERNRE RIFLCENZEBLRE - REBERLSR - BIEEMRE  AANME
BRUAZLEERES @ RUHRBDESA2ERE - BARZFHBEELRERE - AR&ZFH

WS AT AR
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&8 HOGRRERE

2016 - 17 F 3,

PR YL

(BRFFFIFEEASN + A BT B )
12 RERHEAMENSKIE
2017 2016
(JT) (7T)
RERSE 21,141,696 22,906,006
BB RERIE 22,928,279 2,928,258
HE R R IERTE A 12,683,229 9,460,801
56,753,204 35,295,065
FEHEEENRER EMEMRR
R—FRFR 36,111,808 12,568,559
BB —FRER 20,641,396 22,726,506
56,753,204 35,295,065
NARBEEEEEFERE BERGTEIDVFREE AAREELEENSEAE  »HBREDN
BRERRE - e BEILEERFEEHEREE  WEMBEMKRRARALUFEEIIR
TREFIEKBEA L HBENERERER T AMNIREE -
2017 2016
(JT) (7T)
i
BE R REAMEWGIE
- EBRERE KA 72,599,956 38,070,542
BE - R REAMENRIE
- R BRBRE RIE (95,528,235) (40,998,800)
EM SRR R 2 TIHFEE
& R REMESRE (22,928,279) (2,928,258)
13 BEETER
TEIRAERE BR&EFGHE TEIRFRE
(7t) (7T) (7T)
20164 81H
B (ETER 34,737,407 (15,631,833) 19,105,574
RIEERETER 61,796,269 (23,533,321) 38,262,948
96,533,676 (39,165,154) 57,368,522
AREFFERER (75,890,161) 34,150,572 (41,739,589)
NEFEREAER 80,697,347 (36,313,806) 44,383,541
M20174%3H31H 101,340,862 (41,328,388) 60,012,474
EEEREER 33,840,862 (15,228,388) 18,612,474
REER(ETER 67,500,000 (26,100,000) 41,400,000
101,340,862 (41,328,388) 60,012,474

32



BB HOGARERR
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(BR1FBIEEAES) - LB T B E)

2016 - 17 F 3,

2017 2016
(7T) (7T)
(@ CEZREHEER
481 B7BiREEE 34,737,407 11,928,708
HETEIR A B8 BB 3R (28,057,988) (10,234,565)
6,679,419 1,694,143
B ETER (5,207,670) (1,214,229)
1,471,749 479,914
g REERETER 2,329,971 13,153,246
3,801,720 13,633,160
ANEETER 30,039,142 21,104,247
3 A31 HERAETA(A) 33,840,862 34,737,407
BREMEMEB) (15,228,388) (15,631,833)
3A31BHIERFR(Q) 18,612,474 19,105,574
(b) REBEREHEMER
AR BiEiRERE 61,796,269 60,000,000
METELR A 78 I A B R (36,095,350) (27,520,698)
25,700,919 32,479,302
B o7aLR (17,370,948) (16,529,787)
8,329,971 15,949,515
A BB ETER (2,329,971) (13,153,246)
6,000,000 2,796,269
AEETER 61,500,000 59,000,000
3 A31HERATED) 67,500,000 61,796,269
BRE TR E(E) (26,100,000) (23,533,321)
3A31BIERFEF 41,400,000 38,262,948
(© 3A31BTFEIEAEA) + (D) 101,340,862 96,533,676
(d) HBERERGDELEB) + (E) (41,328,388) (39,165,154)
(e 3A31HFERLFEOC + M 60,012,474 57,368,522
H FEHR-—FEEENERSE
TEIR4AKE 30,884,625 32,568,050
BREMEHOE (13,898,081) (14,430,623)
TEEIR —F 8 BRETRIRF5E 16,986,544 18,137,427
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&8 HOGRRERE

2016 - 17 F 3,

PR YL

(BRFFFIFEEASN + A BT B )
1 4 ~A 1’%‘ %J: *ﬁ
BRIRATAZE - 2017
AREE
2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 EH
(7T) (7T) (7T) (7T) (7T) (JT)
et RETREE
IR R b 87,640,223 80,779,699 72,539,766 94,089,434 103,021,921
- —Fi& 58,197,448 72,975,911 62,853,489 74,119,954 -
- MR 50,830,389 64,918,172 60,603,883 = =
- =% 50,831,652 64,812,684 = = =
- OF 50,831,652 = = = =
fhsf RETEE 50,831,652 64,812,684 60,603,883 74,119,954 103,021,921 353,390,094
25 RENEE (50,831,652)  (64,812,684)  (59,129,681)  (65,789,982)  (11,485,233) (252,049,232)
AEAREEELE = = 1,474,202 8,329,972 91,536,688 101,340,862
BREEFE - 2017
AREE
2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 &
(JT) (JT) (7T) (7T) (7o) (&)
fhEt Bt EE{E
IRAARE R 40 49,372,123 45,463,835 44,002,529 55,799,189 60,937,056
- —F1 32,188,596 40,361,752 34,785,418 40,765,975 =
- MR 27,956,714 35,704,995 33,323,135 - -
- =Fi& 27,957,409 35,646,976 = = =
- WF% 27,957,409 = = - -
far RaTHE(E 27,957,409 35,646,976 33,323,135 40,765,975 60,937,056 198,630,551
ESRAIEE (27,957,409)  (35,646,976)  (32,512,324)  (36,184,490)  (6,316,878) (138,618,077)
REAEEEETFE = = 810,811 4,581,485 54,620,178 60,012,474
BRIRATAEE - 2016
AREE
2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 5
(7T) (7T) (o) (7T) (7T) (JT)
CHES
JMM%EJ* Fit 118,947,377 87,640,223 80,779,699 72,539,766 94,089,434
—Fig 91,483,339 58,197,448 72,975,911 62,853,489 =
- MR 85,753,540 50,830,389 64,918,172 = =
- =% 85,819,062 50,831,652 = = -
- mOF 85,819,062 = = - -
ﬁ% Sk 85,819,062 50,831,652 64,918,172 62,853,489 94,089,434 358,511,809
ZLEHYNEE (85,819,062)  (50,831,652)  (64,438,258)  (46,903,974)  (13,985,187) (261,978,133)
AEABEEELE = = 479,914 15,949,515 80,104,247 96,533,676
BREEFE - 2016
AREE
2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 B
(7T) (7T) (7T) (7T) (7T) (7T)
et RETREE
IR LA by 66,658,558 49,372,123 45,463,835 44,002,529 55,799,189
- —F® 50,428,337 32,188,596 40,361,752 34,785,418 =
- MER 47,164,447 27,956,714 35,704,995 - -
- —Fi& 47,200,484 27,957,409 = - -
- WE% 47,200,484 - - - -
far 2aTHE(E 47,200,484 27,957,409 35,704,995 34,785,418 55,799,189 201,447,495
iﬁ%uﬁzﬁi\%ﬁ (47,200,484)  (27,957,409)  (35,441,042)  (25,788,185) (7,691,853) (144,078,973)
AEAEEEETFHE = = 263,953 8,997,233 48,107,336 57,368,522
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(BR1FBIEEAES) - LB T B E)

15 REBETRRE

#A%E BREGHE JHEE

(7T) (7T) (7T)

201654 A1 B &t 20,406,000 (10,407,000) 9,999,000
FRERRRE 288,108,923 (156,327,158) 131,781,765
EERETRRE (284,077,923) 153,049,158 (131,028,765)
201743 A31 B4 24,437,000 (13,685,000) 10,752,000
20154 A1 H&# 18,863,000 (8,177,000) 10,686,000
FRERRRE 257,444,015 (128,425,000) 129,019,015
EEREERRE (255,901,015) 126,195,000 (129,706,015)
201653 A31 B4 20,406,000 (10,407,000) 9,999,000

et B —FAREA AR HHE T RERE 10,752,000 (2016%F © 9,999,0007T) °

16 FREWA

2017 2016
(7T) (7T)
BERA :
BEHFE 25,704,707 23,637,484
A S 674,422 920,941
HERMEHEEAEIRF RS (B18) 25,609,907 (12,759,015)
REEE (1,939,964) (11,421,941)
Ve 5 B 1R F 5 (5,542,243) (4,369,296)
A& Bl A 13,869,574 13,636,126
LT PN 291,998 341,420
. 58,668,401 § 9,985,719
W REZH
HELERE 5,742,866 5,624,893
MIEY 868,412 772,714
. 6611278 § ¢ 6,397,607
FERERA 52,057,123 3,588,112

Mt HERMEHERFMERFUREES THATFEERESEL Z3,335,5567T (2016%F : 16,029,5007T) °
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PR YL

(BRI RS) » BT A EElr)

17 BERRESEFEYRIPEZR=EANRITER

2017 2016

(JT) (7T)

RITERERE 34,790,869 34,498,499
REIE A DR =B BFER = 30,000,000
ReE MRS EEY 34,790,869 64,498,499

RBERBEEBYNERFENT0.00% (2016%F : 0%Z£0.36%) °

2017 2016

(JT) (7T)

[REIEA A AR E =@ B BIRTTF 72,000,000 40,000,000

FHH ZR = ABRITERNBEERRENF0.99%E1.43% (2016%F : 0.63%Z%0.74%) °

18 BEREBRMEE
2017 2016
(JT) (Jt)
(a) BERA :
BEHFE (25,704,707) (23,637,484)
BEF 2 (674,422) (920,941)
HERHHEESMERTF (Kes) /BB (25,609,907) 12,759,015
BB E 1,939,964 11,421,941
bE B R R 5,542,243 4,369,296
AR S A (13,869,574) (13,636,126)
HETEURA (291,998) (341,420)
I (58,668,401) |  ( (9,985,719)
BREXH :
ESERE 5,742,866 5,624,893
IR 868,412 772,714
e 6,611,278 § ¢ 6,397,607
FRERA (52,057,123) (3,588,112)
(b) BREESKETE

& 7B 25 SRR 5 B iR I as

(2,260,077,280) | (1,258,211,202)
2,104,818,824 1,267,441,111

WL (3EN) FEESLEIENTER 65,258,456 (9,229,909)
EESLETE (90,000,000) =

36



FBHOGHRERE 2016 -17 F£3k
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(BR1FBIEEAES) - LB T B E)

19 1\
BIE (BEBALOERRERBIEG) (BEEFIFEI11158) 27168 7F © AR BEEBEHF -
20 B
RBF2017F3 A31 B E M ARENEREBENERNELE (20164 : 07T) ©
21 BReETHE
KBR2017F3 A31 B BB RREMEEN RS 855 A39,062,445,0007TC (20164 : 35,594,090,000
JC) ° AMUAERE (BEBLEONERREBBEA) (BEEFIFE11155F) F23§FTE - K201743A31H
N A R AE ) & & B & 58./540,000,000,0007T (20164 : 40,000,000,0007T) ©
22 BERBEEALIRS
KEHNERBEALRZNOT
FTEEEEANSHE 2017 2016
(7T) (%)
e EBET 8,374,909 8,008,741
B2 A 955,602 995,804
9,330,511 9,004,545
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23

(BRI RS) » BT A EElr)

EEAEREZE2017F3A31 B LS HIBERERNERT - EARERE
HEBESE

BEMBRETIHAY  ARYAREZEVHERETRABTBSMASEBEMEERE2017F3A31H
ST HRERARERNE TER LB ER - AN Al mAFER

£
(CEBSTER) F75R2185] R20175E1 A1 BB ETEE
— [HangEk  HEAE)
CEBYBRELER]) Fo95% MR20185F1 A1 HRABHETFE
— [T A/
(CEEBPBEREER]) F155 M20185F1 A1 BB ETFE
— [HEFZ A REEAKA
CREBYBREER]) F165% MR20195F1 A1 HRABHETFE

- [HE]

ARERZFETE M LENRITERAMRNZEETHEG - 29/ AREHEMFHERX LT E
ARERMBHRETREATE - TXEHBEMNFEFE IR - ANARBRRTKAHE - Eath
BIET AL EBRHESZRE - KRIORERS R A E BATERAZ TR T AREFREL A FOER
TOER AR DRERMARERIET AR - SRZETEZRENA -

(BRMBHREER) 595 [EMT A

(FEMBREER) FORBRABERERTENSHER (BASFER]) F39% /2@ T A -
ERRETE ] o KERMBRELER) FIRNEMEENDBEMNAE - SREENVREFE R
SIOASIEFNENR - Z—TH > (FEVBREER]) FORAAT (FEEER]) F39REH

TEMBERAMERIEERSRHAGBND ENREBERILIEEANE - IERHARNMERRNIETFE
R

(@ PERFTE
(BAPBREED) FOHRBTE  eMEEF AL : DEHEKAE - QBBESRURMAF
BENMG)BBEMGERZIARMATEER E0BIUARZEMEENA LIRS RBRAAND
EEZSMEENEEERS -
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B RS R B EE

39

(BRAFEIEERRS) - LB T A9 )

(b)

RBYIFRHE - ABRARRAFNSBENGEERTEHABENEREENS T RIEFTRER
MFE  EREDES [AIHEE] ORAESFRI - RIF [FBMBEREER ] AR - KA
BHFREEDERIDBBERARMR A TEE - E—PINBHHAEERGREZRAES - K
BRIR TR R EL TR ME R EE - §ZBRARSFIEED AR BEMR S WS ARRAF
(BE - AREAREESS TAIEEHS AT ] EERAFESDBLBBREUNRRAFEEIEB
Hipir e W ARR A FHEE - HEMEOMEARAREENGE NaR A BRRRERAF
BELEE REELEERZBLG N EEA-EORHBHSSIHSTBRNEE < LEFTK
RZREBTEUARNFEENGABDMRBETRTE - BEFELARBENLH) -

W fE

E(BAMBHREEN) F5RF - FRREENAER [FRHMEREBEXL] REREK (BFE
SETEAD 39T [ERAEKL] HE - £ [BHEREX] 82T  EREXTLEREH
EMRERAER - R REBEENR - SEBRANAERE  ARTERBMFTE12EAR
ZIEHMERBRRAAHOBMAZAREREBRX - FeREFERUAIEEHABNEEERLEE
ETRMEERTHEIACEEEE - AMARTEETEFHANON - UEEZERE -
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